
£ 
nsl-sac.txt 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C . 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=^FTI-IÖMA§ ~ 
Subject: nsl-sac.htm D / L 
Sent: 2005-07-13 20:46:50.518 
Date: 2005-07-13 20:46:50.518 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\ogcseal.gif"; "Attachments\nslbranch.jpg"; 
"Attachments\header-02-02.gif"; "Attachments\header-04-02.gif" 
X-Text: 3581 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie - I 
website. 

^ hone^ this works. I am sending you the document, which I just found on our 

OGC Intranet 
NSLB Home | Branches/Units | OGC Home | Search 

NSL > SAC's NSL Authority 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: IMMEDIATE 

ALL IMFÖFJ3MTÜH CÛMTÂIKED 

HEREIN IS DECLASSIFIED 

T9-20-2 00 7 BY 65179/DÏÏH/KSR/I 
Sitemap 

Date: 11/09/2003 

To: All Divisions Attn: ADIC; SAC; CDC 

From: Office of the General Counsel 
NSLU/NSLB, Room 7975 

Contact : 202-324 

Approved By: Mueller Robert S III 
Pickard Thomas J 
Parkinson Larry R 
Steele Charles M 

b7C 

Drafted By: 

Case ID #: 

66F-HQ-A1255972 (None) [Ser 15] 
Title: 

NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS 
DELEGATION OF SIGNATURE AUTHORITY 

Synopsis: Delegate signature authority for National Security Letters to SACs and 
FBIHQ officials. 

Details: Public Law 107-56 (the "USA PATRIOT Act"), which the President signed on 
October 26, 2001 Friday, significantly changes National Security Letter (NSL) 
authority. Specifically, it reduces the standard for issuing an NSL to one of simple 
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nsl-sac.txt 
relevance (analogous to a criminal subpoena) and it allows delegation of signature 
authority to SACs (the current delegation level is no lower than Deputy Assistant 
Di rector). 

Therefore, in order to enhance the efficiency of NSLs as investigative tools in 
FCI/IT investigations, I am delegating signature authority for NSLs to the SACs and 
selected FBIHQ officials. The National Security Law Unit, OGC, will be in charge of 
implementing the delegated authority, and will provide instructions on issuing NSLs in 
a separate communication. 

This delegation gives field offices an enhanced ability to use NSLs in active 
investigations. However, it also imposes on field offices a number of legal 
obligations. Since the FBI is required to report NSL activity to Congress 
semi-annually, the field will be responsible for timely statistical reporting to NSLU. 
SACs and other field office supervisors will also be responsible for ensuring that the 
authorities are used appropriately. The NSL delegation authority, like many of 
provisions of Public Law 107-56, will expire in four years. The FBI's use of these new, 
and more broadly available, national security authorities doubtless will be scrutinized 
by Congress when the law comes up for re-authorization. 

Effective immediately, I am delegating the authority to sign National Security 
Letters issued pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 U.S.C. § 
2709), the Right to Financial Privacy Act (12 U.S.C. § 3414(a)(5)(A)), and the Fair 
Credit Reporting Act (15 U.S.C. § 1681u) to the following officials: 

1. The Deputy Director; 

2. The Assistant Directors in charge, and all Deputy Assistant Directors, of the 
Counterterrorism Division and the National Security Division; 

3. The General Counsel and the Deputy General Counsel for National Security Affairs; 

4. The Assistant Director in Charge, and all SACs, of the New York, Washington, D.C., 
and Los Angeles field offices; 

5. The SACs in all other field divisions. 

The National Security Law Unit will issue comprehensive guidance on the 
preparation of NSLs and the relevant reporting requirements. Field divisions that do 
not already issue NSLs should await this guidance before issuing their own NSLs. 

LEAD(s): 

Set Lead 1: (Adm) 

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES 

Read and clear. 

Top of Page 

Last Updated: Wednesday, June 30, 2004 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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nsl -sacl. txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A IHUMAb 
Subject: nsl-sac.htm 
Sent: 2005-07-13 20:48:10.537 
Date: 2005-07-13 20:48:10.537 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\ogcseal[1].gif"; "Attachments\nslbranch[1].jpg"; 
"Attachments\header-02-02[1].gif"; "Attachments\header-04-02[1].gif" 
X-Text: 4031 

b 6 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

The date on the document is wrong, something I'd noticed before but forgot when I sent 
it to you. The date is 11/9/01, since it ramp rinht after the Patriot Act, which 
lowered the authority level for NSL s i g n a t u r e . I I 

prininnl Mp^nnp . 1 1 

From:I 1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, July ¿005 4:47 PM b 7 C 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: nsl-sac.htm 

D u p l i c a t e email this fili 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09-20-2007 BY 65179/DKH/KSR/RW 
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Duplicate 

nsl-sacl.txt 
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nsl-sacl.txt 

D u p l i c a t e 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page i 

NSL VIO-25457 



nsl-sacl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Subject: nsl-sac.htm 
Sent: 2005-07-13 20:46:50.518 
Date: 2005-07-13 20:46:50.518 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\ogcseal.gi f"; "Attachments\nslbranch.jpg"; 
"Attachments\header-02-02.gif"; "Attachments\header-04-02.gif" 
X-Text: 3581 

Duplicate email this file 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 6 

blC 

• 
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D u p l i c a t e 

nsl-sacl.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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nsl-sac3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cr 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Subject: ns~l -sac.htm 
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

-nr-imna I M P ^ S H P " 

F r o m l I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent? w/yuny^uay, JUiy lb, ¿Ulfe 4:47 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: nsl-sac.htm 

Duplicate email this file 
ALL IMF0RICATIOH CONTAINED 

HEBEIFF IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09-20-2007 BY 65179/DIFFL/KSR/RW 

• 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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D u p l i c a t e 

nd-^r^itYt 

p a g y i 
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nsl-sacl.txt 

D u p l i c a t e 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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N S L s . t X t 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQLlfiZC&LsB£f IPIENTS/CN=: 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
Subject: NSLs 1 

Sent: 2005-02-02 19:00:13.145 
Date: 2005-02-02 19:00:13.145 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 62 5 

h IHIPAS,)U=hbl/OU=FIRST 
•b6 

b 7 C 

SENS 
NQbU 

ED 

Julie, we sent over four NSLs to you on Monday. 

Do you have these? I didn't put them through as emergencies, but they were close to 
it. 

thanks. • 
b 7 C 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179/DHH/KSR/RW 

01 09-20-2007 
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NSLs45.txt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE RZPNI ID /RM-PFFTDTFMTC /RM-MTUNMFLC • /n-HRT/NI I-CTPQT 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Cbl-[?FrTPTF|NTS/CNJ |/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ 
Subject: NSLs

 1 1 

Sent: 2006-10-26 17:50:56.812 
Date: 2006-10-26 17:50:56.812 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 548 

h 6 

hlC 

SENS LASSIFIED 
ECORD 

be 

hlC 

Juli e.I I i s having incredible difficulty getting people to reply with certain basic 
of the EC - USP status, toll v. subscriber, etc. Can I send out an all CDC email 
reitering the need for accuracy in these various criteria? 

Also. I really need to have the RFPA issue dealt with.T 
b5 
h 2 

•b7E 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE OS™ 2.0 ~ 2.0.0.7... .BIT...65.179/DHH/KS R/PJJ 
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NSLs51.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS b 6 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/f N~1 FTHflMAS • h 7 

To: / 0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r.oni ID /F N—P FFTPTFNTQ /rivil l/0=FBl/0U=FIRST
 J J f 

ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / r N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N J p O = F B l / u U = l - l k b > I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CfJ

 1 1 

Subject: NSLs
 1 1 

Sent: 2006-10-30 19:11:42.005 
Date: 2006-10-30 19:11:42.005 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 961 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Do an email but follow it up with an EC as I want the folks on the ground, not just the 
CDCs to get this message. 

Julie 

-nr-in-inal MoQcano-
From: I | (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: 1 Ihursday, October 2b, A 0 6 1:51 PM b 7 c 

To: T L J f i M t c 1111 TF t (TiCC) (FBI) | 1 
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject^ irsrs 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL IMFORMATIOI CONTAINED 

HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

I S ~ 2.0 ~ 2.0.0.7 • • • BIT... 6 5.17 9 /DHH/KS R/Z 
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NSLs47.txt . , • 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN | "fo^Q 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE IP/RN=PFFTPTPNT^/CN= IFTHDMAS• /D=FRT/OIL=FTRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN^ | 
Subject: NSLs 1 1 

Sent: 2006-11-01 15:22:24.340 
Date: 2006-11-01 15:22:24.340 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3332 b 6 

b 7 C 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 'U * " 
NON-RECORD 

Here is the language that I suggest adding to the RFPA form NSL. I tweaked it a little 
bit from what I sent y»" -in rjrHor to make sure that it dops not appear to be 
giving legal advice, perl Iemail to me, below. Thanks.f | 

n-inal Moeeano-
From: 
Sent: " 
TO: R 
Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT 
NON-RECORD 

kb: NbLs 

UNCLASSIFIED 

(OGC) (FBI) 
ni- 2006 9:51 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b 7 C 

ALL IMFOEHATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE OS- 20 - 2'007''' BT'" 6 Sil 9 '/CMH/KS R/KEJ 

I talked to Julie this morning. 

Re the CDC email, she thought she had already replied regarding this issue. Her 
recollection is that she said that it's ok to send the email to all CDCs, but that the 
email should be followed with an EC so that everyone, not just the CDCs, is aware of 
the issues. 

Re the change to the NSLs: She called Valerie. Please draft a paragraph fr,r Tul-io -t-r. 
^ take a look at and then for Julie to send to Valerie for her thoughts. I • I i : 

r I Thai m<5 paragraph m m s m aa a r a n a d in 5uen a way m a r it b 7 C 
1
 aaag nar ¿¿m nka That. 

Let me know if there's anything else you need. 

K,: 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
b 7 C 
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Sent: r 

To: [ 
Subject: 

Cr-irlaw 77 
NSLs51.txt 

l-W: NbLs 

J006 1:33 PM 
J(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 

hi E 

he 

hie 

FYI - re the reminder to Julie about the NSL 

<r tr n r~¡ 

\ |i ssue. j I 

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

•X (OGC) (FBI) 
7A)06 1:51 PM Thursday, october ¿b 

THOMAS H'" TP P (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 
Sub j ect: Nt>Ls 

(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

icate email this file 
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NSLs48.txt 
From /0=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/PUI£ITI£MAS 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI I 
Subject: NSLs 1 1 

Sent: 2006-11-01 16:15:44.516 
Date: 2006-11-01 16:15:44.516 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3688 

b 6 

b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is| |first attempt. What do you think? 

Julie 

From: \ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 W M ^ U a y , NUVtilTCr Ul, 2006 10:22 AM b 6 
To: .THOMAS 1111 TF F iiXSC) (FBI) . 
Cc: | | (OGC) (FBI) b / C 
Subject! 

ALL IKF0P1IATI0H COWTÀIKED 

HERE III I S OTC LLKS SIFIED 

DATE'" 0 9 ~ 2 0- 2007" BY""65179/DÌH/KSR/RW 

H W : N B L S 
b 6 

b 7 C 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here is the language that I suggest adding to the RFPA form NSL. I tweaked it a little 
bit from what I sent you-hfiiaj^Jja-order to make sure that it does-nol appear to be 
giving legal advice, p e r l l e m a i l to me, below. Thanks.I I 

prininil M N R R I N N . . . . . , 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) ^ 
Sent: WPrlnPQflav Mm/pmhpr 1)1 9:51 AM D / C 
To: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject! RE. NSL!s 

D u p l i c a t e email this file 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-25468 



Duplicate email this file 

b 7 C 

From: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: ' l-ridav. October >1. 7UHh 1:33 PM 
To: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
SubjectT T T W T 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI - re the reminder to Julie about the NS L] |i ssue.j I 

- - O p 
i: L From: 

Sent: 
To: . THOMAQ • Till TP P Q^c) (FBI) 
Cc: 

(FBI) 

SubjecrT NbL!> 

Z I (OGC) 
77^)06 1: E 

3GC) (FBI) 
J (OGC) (FBI);! 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

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
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NSLs49.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 'fog 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/a^i£Ui£mS_ I 

To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | / C 
Subject: NSLs 1 1 

Sent: 2006-11-01 18:56:01.512 
Date: 2006-11-01 18:56:01.512 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4282 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Go ahead and make these changes please. 

Thanks, 
Juli e 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 11:56 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

ALL IMF0RMATI0M CONTAINED 
HEREIN 13 UNCLASSIFIED 

slight adjustments. DATE 09-20-2007 B Y 65179/DKH/KSR/RU 

Original Message _ 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 11:16 AM "J^C 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSLs 

.Duplicate email this file 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

or jn in f i l Messrinp • b 6 
From: (OGC) (FBI) H 7 r 

Sent: 1 WMh^Sday, N^^Wb^F1 Ul,1 2006 10:22 AM D / L 

To: .THOMAS, IIII TF F. iOff) (FBI) 
Cc: | | (OGC) (FBI) 
subject1: FW! NbLS Duplicate email this file 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
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Duplicate email this file 

MCIcAQ tvt 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Wpflnp^flav - NnvpmhprTn . PPPfi 9: 51 

1r~i rri nal Mp<:<;anp 
From 
Sent: WpHnP<;H;w Klnvprnhpr 1)1 ?nnfi 9:51 AM 
To: I |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subj ect: kt: Nt>Ls 

Duplicate email this file 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I 1 
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

Re the change to the NSLs: She called Valerie. Please draft a paragraph fnr mlip 1-n 
take a look at and then for Julie to send to Valerie for her thoughts. I 

P 
I su inai Liië uaraurauii iiëëub, LU uë uraiLëii in ^uin a way inai1 it 

ike that. does not seem I 

Let me know if there's anything else you need. 

IrH rri nal Mp<:<:anp-
From: 
Sent : wwu _l . j m 
To: (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: l-W: NbLtl 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
Ln-idaw ) ) )\II ft 1:33 PM 

Subject 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
MnM-RFrnpn 

icate email this fili 

-nrm-mai MP^SHP 
From: I ^ H ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 inui&uay, U L L U U Ü I ¿U, ¿D06 1:51 PM 
To : THOMAS Till TF E i f Y ^ (FBI) 
Ce: 
Subjec 

THOMAS TI II TF E fO^fi (FBI) 
I |(OGC) (FBI) ;| \ (OGC) (FBI) 

:L . NSL!s
 1 1 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate email this fili 
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M C I c A Q 1-V1-

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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NSLs5.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS , 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS -Ob 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N l I b 7 C 
Qi ihn ort • MQI c ' ' Subject: NSLs 
Sent: 2005-06-09 16:25:53.619 
Date: 2005-06-09 16:25:53.619 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEFEII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09~. 2.0 ~ 2.0.0.7... .BIT... 6 5.17 9 /DHH/KS R/R¥ 
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c 

b 7 C 

NSLs50.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J\-1 HOMAt. 
Subject: NSLs 
Sent: 2006-11-01 18:58:11.965 b 6 
Date: 2006-11-01 18:58:11.965 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 4611 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Will do. I got off pretty much unscathed compared to most Valerie edits! 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: WfldnftSdaY. NOYfflntffir 01., 2006 1:56 PM 
TO: I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject^ hw. NSLb> 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 7 C 

ALL IMFORII&TION CONTAINED 

HEBEII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09r20-2 0m...m
r...6m.9/M/KSR/RU 

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

Slight adjustments. 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 11:16 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Here i s| |fi rst attempt, what do you think? b 6 

Julie
 b 7 C 

orininnl Mp^nnp . 

From: | I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November Ul, 2006 10:22 AM 
T o : THOMAS • 11)1 T F F RPRJP ( F B I ) 

Cc: I I (OGC) (FBI) Subject: FW: N5Ls
 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 
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icate email this file 

NSLs51.txt 
NON-RECORD 

1: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
:: "Wednesday. November 0 1 . 7 0 0 6 9:5-

b 6 From: 
b 7 f Sent: Wednesday. November 101 2006 9:51 AM 

To: I (OGC) (FBI) 
SubjecL! RE! NSLb> 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED - c a t e email this fili 
NON-RECORD 

I (OGC) (FBI) K 7 C 

L n Haw Hrfnhor ;; )\lllfi ]_:33 PM 

al Mg 
From: 
Sent: ^^^MáiUb^ál^ááÉáfib^^^H^ \J\J\J J.. J J ri-l 
To: I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subj ect: l-W: NbLs 

N O N - R ¡ Í O R D B U T U N C L A S S I F
D u p l i c a t e email this f i l < 

-Ori gì na I Message 
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Il INoLb 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, ôctober ¿b, ¿1)06 1:51 PM To: _ THOMAS ini TF F Q ^ c ) (FBI) 

NSLs50.txt ^ Î L 
•b7C 

Ce: 
•- - ""V ' K.I-B1-J ! | 

l(OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 
M U l!

 1
 I I Sub j ect* Nb»Ly 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -^„„n • _ • i j-U-Î „ e n 
NON - RECORD Dup 11 c a t e ema il this rii( 

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
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSLs 
Sent: 2006-11-07 13:43:01.999 
Date: 2006-11-07 13:43:01.999 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 271 

b 6 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

On 3/9/2006, the Director delegated the authority to sign NSLs at FBI HQ to the 
followi ng; 

1. Deputy Director 
2. EAD for NSB 
3. Assistant EAD for NSB. 
4. AD's for CTD, CD and Cyber 
5. DAD's for CTD, CD and Cyber 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ÄLL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

I S ~ 2.0 ~ 2.0.0.7... BT... 6 5.17 : 
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NSLs52.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS b 6 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E c;RpUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/CN=VFCAPRONT:/0=FRT/0U=FIRST D ! 

ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | I 
Subject: NSLs 1 1 

Sent: 2005-04-05 20:22:25.284 
Date: 2005-04-05 20:22:25.284 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 810 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Yes, we can pull 1~hp rprnrd^. T1- mav takp ffliriP timp; hnwpypr. T am fai rlv rprtain thp 
ancwor -ic nr, I I 

wy win LdUiay a isyaiLii LU uy mauy. 

get with me so we can get started on this. 

Julie 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2005 4:04 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSLs 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b 5 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATIGN CONTAINED 

HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

I 9 2.0 ~ 2.0.0.7 • • • BIT... 6 5.17 9 /DHH/KS R/L 
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NSLs6.txt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O^i£IüflMS. 
TO: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUEZŒËS£LIEL£NTS/CN^ 

TS/CN 
lCt=FBly UU=Flkb>l 

b 6 

blC 

ADMINISTRATIVE F I R O U P / r N = R F C T P T F N J S / C N 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Subject: NSLs 
Sent: 2005-06-13 14:51:15.911 
Date: 2005-06-13 14:51:15.911 
X-Folder: sent "items 
X-Text: 441 

SENSITIVE BUT 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLASSIFIED 

/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
J/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
INISTRATIVE 

]/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
INISI 

b e 

hlC 

| ^ h a s raised some issues which were not raised in our meeting on Friday. Please 
1 lyd^y reviewing the materials you have obtained via NSL. We will have an opinion to 
you by the end of the day. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7 9 Z 5 _ , 
202 - 324-1 
?0?-l?4-l LLLuA 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

IMFORMATIOI CONTAINED 
HE IH IS UNCLASSIFIED 

.OS-2.0-2.0.0.7....BT.. 79/DUH/KSR/RU 
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NSLs7.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b 6 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/UUi£iaqMAS 7 

To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| I D / 

Subject: NSLs 
Sent: 2005-06-16 15:00:05.571 
Date: 2005-06-16 15:00:05.571 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 279 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Your NSLs have been signed and are awaiting pick up in my office. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 79 
202-324 

h 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE OS- 20 2.0.07... BY.... 6 517 S /MFFI/ES R/.RT0 
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NSLs51.txt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/Q 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JhIHUMAb 
Subject: NSLs 
Sent: 2005-06-16 15:01:02.119 
Date: 2005-06-16 15:01:02.119 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 599 

b e 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks Julie! 
agai n. 

I paged and am currently waiting for his call. Thanks he 
hlC 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
sent; ThurgdflY. JUflS ¿6, 2005 11:00 AM 
To: I tOGC) (FBI) 

¡¿5 s u b w r w r 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Your NSLs have been signed and are awaiting pick up in my office. 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 
202-3241 

b 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL IMFOHTTTIOI CONTAINED 
HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

! 9 2.0 ~ 2.0.0.7... BY...65.179/DHH/KS R/RM 
Page 1 

NSL VIO-25481 



NSLs9.txt _ 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/Cf W 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQLi£ZOi=RECIPIENTS/CN= FTHOMAS ;/U=l-Bl/OU=FIRST . 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I D / C 
Subject: NSLs

 1 1 

Sent: 2005-06-29 14:54:31.672 
Date: 2005-06-29 14:54:31.672 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 193 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie, the second NSL for CAU should be coming to ,mi_sljortly. Same story, different 
carrier. Thanks for getting to these so quickly. C3 
UNCLASSIFIED 

b 6 

b 7 C 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 0S~ 20 ~ 2.0.07 • • • BY... 6 5.17 S /DMH/.KS R/RTO 
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Numbersl681vl2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRqUP/CN=RFriPIENTS/CN=| | / 0=1-141750= FIRST 

]/0=FBl/0U=FlKSI kl 

b 7 C 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=ß£LIEIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J hIHUMAS 
Subject: Numbers 1681v 
Sent: 2005-06-22 18:21:58.278 
Date: 2005-06-22 18:21:58.278 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 2307 

toMINISTRATIVE 
0=FBI/ 0U=l-lkt> I ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

11 
HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

168lv NSLs didn't exist in 2002 

If OCA) (FBI) 
Qonl-- MoHnocH^v T.no 2005 2:21 PM 
To:J I (OGC) refill 
c c j C 

b 7 C 

IQGC) (FBI)[ 
(OGLJ (I-U1J; IHUMAb, JULIE F. 0 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

UGLJ trbjj 
] (OGC) (FBI) [ 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

09-24-2007 

CL AS.S.I .EIED... .BY... .65179 /DKH ,/KSR./ 
.I...4 {.c.}. 

GREAT! 

The end of the tunnel is coming, I promise. We do need to conclude this quickly, 
though. Thanks for all the assistance. 

Office ot Congressional Affairs 
JEH Building Room 7252 

(Send mii "I to Room 7240) 
202 - 324| 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

t v-in-inr*! M ̂ «7 «7 _ 

^ i C O G C ) (FBI) 
7 2 Ü 0 5 2:16 PM 

From _ 
Sent: Wednesday. June"?? 
T N - I IRORA") ( F B ^ I 
Cc \ . I h<*r 
(0<!lj U-B1J; 
Subject: Numbers ibiSlv 

•jh ? F R T v r 
a m j ; \m 

1 (OGC) (FBI);[ 
WAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
he 

b 7 C 
Page 1 
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RECORD CCCC 
Numbersl681vl2.txt 

Full Credit National Security Letters (15 USC 1681v): 

USP non-USP Total 

2003 0 0 

2004 

oreign Counterintelligence 

DERIV 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei< rnteTligence 

DERIVED FROM: G-
Investigâtions 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
SECRET 

ijfication Guide G-3, dated!/ ri^rTcounterlntel 1 i gence 
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T 

Numbersl681vl0.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/i 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE RZPNI I D / r M - P F r T P T F N T S /risf | j U=|-Miy UU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNJTS/CN:| 1/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN: 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FIHUMAb 
Subject: Numbers 1681v 
Sent: 2005-06-22 18:29:25.815 
Date: 2005-06-22 18:29:25.815 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3705 

SECRET 
RECORD cccc 

0=FBI/ÜU=Hkyi ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

The guidance on this went out in October, 2003. So I think no one got around to asking 
for any until 2004. 

Original Message-----
From:l I (OCA) (FBI) 

' •.•Jt.iHüLuiuu Mina ) I 2005 2:25 PM r 

. fOGC) (FBI): I 
r ^ T T F B l ) ; I 

Senti 
To: 
Cc: 
(FBtJ 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

t ( O G O (FBI) 
J ( O G C ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

09-24-2007 
C LIS SIF ÏE D " BY "6 517 9 /D'MH/KS R/RÜ 
K E Ä S O T : I":'4 ( c ) 

DECLISS'I FY'"'OU : 0'9-2'4-2'Ü3'2' 

Ahhhh. Is the 0 for 2003 because they didn't exist in 2003 either or because we just 
didn't have any? If the latter, I'll revise the chart to read: 

2002 - N/A 
2003 —û_ 
2004 

"Ul I l(Jë Ul -ci 
JEH Building Room 7252 

ngressional Affairs 

b l 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

(SeoiLuiai-l to Room 7240) 
2 0 2 - 3 2 4 1 I 

Î 

rininal Mp<:<;anp-
From: 

( F B T 7 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
TTTlTÏÏT5 dm 
( O C A ) r p R T V L 

(FBI) ;| 

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

Z Z I ( O G C ) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

168lv NSLs didn't exist in 2002 

Page 1 
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Numbersl681vl2.txt 

í 

tri m na J M 
l(OCA) (FBI) D b From _ 

j:,7r; Q0n1--'l»l0Hn0QHav Inno )f 2:21 PM 
To J _ , ICOGC) I £ M 
Cc| I W Q (FBI) 

• • :>, JULIE F. (TT (OALJ LhBlj; I HUMAS 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

i G c r r m r 
](OGC) (FBI) 

icate email this file 
SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

ir-in-inal MP^anP-
From:| 
Qon1-- Woflnocflav' 

To :J 
Cc: Ê 

H ( O G C ) (FBI) 
7 2 0 0 5 2:16 PM 

(QG'U I M I J I F " 
Subject: Nunfl35l"5 1G81V 

I(OCA) (FBjti 
I \ttci rPRTVl 

a m ) ; m d I(OGC) (FBI);f 
AS, JULIE F. W T T m r 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

icate email this file 

(Si 

Full Credit National Security Letters (15 USC 1681v): 

USP non-USP Total 

2003 0 0 

2004 

2005 

Total 

Page 1 
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Investigations 

SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

ation Guide G-3, dated 1/ rgnCounterlntel1i gence 

Page 1 
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Numbersl681vll.txt -
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/<jJ-
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: Numbers 1681v 
Sent: 2005-06-22 18:46:58.501 
Date: 2005-06-22 18:46:58.501 
X-Folder: OCA 
X-Text: 6578 

Jo=FBl/OU=FIRST 

b 7 C 

HEPEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

Can I talk to you and Julie together? I want to show you all the times the current 
responses indicate that we are reporting NSLs, rather than numbers of records 
requested. 

For example, we indicate that "Pursuant to the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 
(ECPA), 18 U.S.C. § 2709(e), the FBI reports semi-annually the number of National 
Security Letters (NSLs) issued for subscriber records and for toll billing records." 
Should we be saying "the number of subscriber and toll billing records requested 
through NSLs"? 

Are the numbers in the FCRA chart NSLs or records? 

Ye gads! I've GOT to get this over to DOJ. 

Thanks ! 

UTTice OT congressional Affai rs 
JEH Building Room 7252 

(Send tmiJ to Room 7240) 

b2 
bS 
b7C 

202-324 

S: 09-24-2007 

CLASSIFIED BY 65179/DHH/KSR/I 

1,.4....{.G). 
W: 09.-2.4-20.32 

Ufa^MMdA^^MfiiAAAMBAAAA^B 

From:L IFOGC^ (FBI) 
SPnt: WPHriPsriav. l.inP 7 7 ^ 0 0 ^ 2:31 PM 
T".1 lCnr&\ (FBI) 

J. T D G C T T F B T 7 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

I (FBI) r 

J (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)|_ 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

Negative - the chart reflects the number of record requests via NSLs, not the actual 
number of NSLs. 

b2 
b6 
b7C ASSIstant General Counsel 

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 • • 
STU ill: (202) 3241 

Page 1 
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h 2 

he 

hlC 

Unclassified Fax: (20 
Secure Fax: (202) 324 P

2 ^ 

Numbersl681vl2.txt 

Ori ai nal Message-----
F r o m : | ~ ^ l(OCA) (FBI) 
Sent • îiiinnnnrriiv mnn < 1 • 2005 2:28 PM 
To: l(OGC) (FBI) 
SutfJêCT! kb! NUfflbêPS lb8iv 

SECRET 
RECORD cccc 

b 7 C 

OK, I'll register 2002 as N/A and 2003 as 0 

do I assume correctly that you've verified that the cumulative chart DOES contain 
umbers rather than record numbers? 

Ul I I(jy Ul ̂ igressional Affairs 
3EH Building Room 7252 

(SeruLjnail to Room 7240) 
202-324] | 

From:! |(OGC) (FBI) 

hlC Seqt:1 WEUfW^UaV. jun^ /¿. z005 2: 
TO 
Cc 
(FB 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

- O r i f , i n a l M q c " " q 

ntl'lMtfHMtfUHav. .JUMtf n . JoQ5 2:12-du 
\ l(OCA) (FBllI I (OGC) (FBI) 
^ I (LUAl) (FBI) ;| I ÇOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

h 2 

he 

hlC 

According to - 0 for 2003 (per results from her computer), 

A S S I s i a m general Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 3241 
Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 324-1 

b 7 C 

-Original Messane-
From :| |(OCA) (FBI) 

he ^ni--' lAiamiauiuu mna rJ inn»; 2:25 PM . , 
Tn J I /Tv^ ^ " t V I KOGC) (FBI) 
Cc) | W O CPBI) ;| KUL.LJ LFB1J1; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 
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Numbersl681vll.txt 

SECRET D u p l i c a t e email this file 
R E C O R D CCCC 

- - - O H ri-i nal M P ^ a n P 

om:l I (OGC) (FBI) 
n t - ' u m a g ^ U urna >> ?•?? PM 
:L . l ( O C A ) (FFYN -I |(OGC) (FBI) 

ICOGC) (FBI) ;| LULL/ (FBI); THOMAS, DULIE F. (OGC) 

SECRET 
R E C O R D CCCC 

168lv NSLs d-idn't exist "in 2002 

-Original Message 
F I(OCA) (FBI) hlC 

N T - ' W M H M F L A U URNA >) 2:21 PM 

:| I o g c ) lEfiXI i i 
:| ITULU YFBL) I I (OGC) (FBI) ;| 
J j OtllJ ! I HUMAs, DULIE F. ( Ô G O (FBI) 1 

.icate email this file 
SECRET 
R E C O R D CCCC 

Page 1 
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J 

sl681vll.txt 

D u p l i c a t e 

ìrH ni nal Mp<:<:anp-

b 7 C 

Z I (OGC) (FBI) 
77"z005 2:16 PM 

From:P 
Sent: weanesaav. junë"77 
To: I ¡(OCA) (FBfi 

(OG'U IFB1JI 
Subject: Nurfto'y 1ÖÖ1V 

I E B Ü Í L 
cmij; mol 

](OGC) (FBI) ;[ 
MAS, JULIE F. W T W 

*ET 
"RECÒRD CCCC 

icate email of this file 

(S) 

DERIVED FROM: 
Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIFY 

F T 

:ation Guide G-3, dated 11 interinteiligence 

DERIVED FROM: 
Investi gâtions 
DI 
SECRET 

lion Guide G-3, dated. 

PhPlV^h l-H"M • •-1 RNT ÌÌTTÌ fi rnti nn Guide G-3, HatpH 1/97. rnrrijjn in | ni E I I i ijrnrr 
Investigations 
DEL LAS SI I-ICAT ION EXEMPTION 1 -
SECRET 

NSL VIO-25491 



rrPTVrn FP^M- fi 3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, For^qn ¡.^n,^ 
Investi gâtions ~ 
nrri A<;^TFTrflTTnM rvi m lu iiiiu T 
SECRET 

TirrTVrn r m n r, ITT rl,i ¡rimi inn Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Fnrp-inn rmintPrTntrHi grnrr-
Investi gati ons 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION!. 

DERIVED FROM: G^: 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION 
SE 

tionGuide G-3, dated 1/97^ 
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Numbersl681vl2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N = JF T H O M A S 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RF("TPTFNTS/CN:1|/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I 1 1 

Subject: Numbers 1681v ' ' 
Sent: 2005-06-22 20:59:32.793 
Date: 2005-06-22 20:59:32.793 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 7028 

SECRET 
RECORD cccc 

I am in my office if you guys want to get together. Julie 

tr-i n~i nal M 

KOCA) (FBI) b 6 
— T - UMHflgflau lima 2005 2:47 PM 
To: l(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I HUMAt, JULLL F. (0LO (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

b 7 C 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

icate email this fili 

09-24-2007 
BY 65179/DMH/K3R/RTJ 

" 1 . 4 (CÍ 
- 2 4 - 2 0 3 2 

- O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m J I O G C ) (FBI) 
c^ni-J mmiiimjiniu w m u j j 2:31 PM 

D B T ^ - L IFNRA^ ( F B I ) 
•b7C ccj I (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

J. (UkU OtllJ 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-25493 



SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

Duplicate email this file 

L ( O C A ) ( F B I ) 
^ l 1 - U^noer^w l..nQ )f 2 I 28 PM 
TO 3 FOGC) ( F B I ) 
Subject: kt: Numbers lb81v 

SECRET Duplicate email this fili 
RECORD cccc 

in m na 1 M pccarip-
F rom :f 
Qon1-• Wortnocrtaw Ti ino 
T O : | KO C A ) ( F ^ Q 

CE 1 [ U F C C ) ( F B I ) 
( F B b 1 

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
7T2005 2:22_EÈL 

I T -

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
RARRRTBL); THOMAS, J U L I E F . ( O G C ) 

Duplicate email this file 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-25494 



• ^m-,..-,-* 

b 2 

b 6 

hlC 
luLAj (>UJJ 

2:25 PM 
~|(OGC) (FBI) 

J (UWJ (l-yi/l THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

D u p l i c a t e email this file 

From . 
Sent: Wednesday. J u n e ¿ ¿ . ¿uu_ __ 
T o :L I T O C A ^ (FBli 

CC f 
(FBTJ 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

I(OGC) (FBI) 

, ¡COCA) (FBL* 
JTOGC) (FBI);£ 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
THGC7 (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

b 6 

b 7 C 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

D u p l i c a t e email this file 

n a 1 Maccana 

1 (OCA) (FBI) 
Min* » . 2005 2:21 PM 

From: 
Sent 
Tn-I [rnnr^ (cRTi 

Cc:| I lOGCj (FBI) ;| 
(OGLJ (FbSlJ! I HUMAS, JULIE F. (o¿¡0 OBI) 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

](OGC) 
] (OGC) (FBI);^ 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

Page 3 
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D u p l i c a t e email this file 

Numbersl681vl2.txt 

From:| l(OGC) (FBI) 
^ " f ' l AJÜIIHÜUIILIU Nina > > ßn nç 2:16 PM 

POCA) 
^ J i 11n-ii rPRT^I I(QGC) (FBI) i 

( o d r r i T ^ T T l RULILJ LFBIJ, I HUMAS, DULIE F. ( O U J O U I ) 
Subject: Nunluyi1!* 1Ü61V 1 

icate email this file 

DERIVED FROM: G - 3 F B Ü 
Investigations 

Guide G-3, 

roN 1 

Foreign Counterintelligence 

Page 1 
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SECRET 
Numbersl681vl2.txt 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlntel 1iggnce 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3\FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classirk^ation Guide G-3, dated l/9^f Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification GuidesG-^ dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated \(97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB/ Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign\£ounterIntelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION E X E M P T I O N 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED/FROM: G-3 FBI classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SE2RET 

Page 1 
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h 6 

hlC 

Numbersl681v2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f^ROUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rfl I 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQI If? ̂ rM-PFr.TPIENTS/CNj I /0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/C|VI=RFCTPTFN|TS/CNJ l/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CrJ'=JI-IH0MAY 
Subject: Numbers 1681v 
Sent: 2005-06-22 18:25:27.125 
Date: 2005-06-22 18:25:27.125 
X-Fol der: OCA 
X-Text: 3109 

0=FBI/ÔU=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

Duplicate 
SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
Q0n1-- Inno ymft 2 : 22-EÜL 
From: 

To: 
Cc: 
( F B T 7 

Jnci 
(OCA) ( F B i l i 
fc) (FBI) I 

OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

Duplicate 

b7C 

• (OCA) (FBI) 
m j L 2005 2:21 PM 

From 
Sent: Wednesday T o : | -

Cc:| , 
(OGLJ (FbllJ ! I HUMAt, JULIE F. ("TO) O B I J 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

H E 
-, (OGC) 1 FRTÌ 
J O G C T (FBI) jl ](OGC) (FBI);[ 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

GREAT ! 

Page 1 
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Duplicate 

IIMH QRC1R«1U7 TVT 

~~|(OGC) (FBI) 
7"Z005 2:16 PM 

Subject : Numoers I O Ö I V 
]UUJ ll-yij; IH' 

D u p l i c a t e 

1COGC) (FBI); 
AS, JULIE F. r n c r m w 

DERIVED FROM: 
Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIOI 
SECRET 

Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign, iterlntelligence 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
SE' 

sification Guide G-3, dated 1/9/ çeign Counterintelligence 

Tiatrd i/^/, foreign Counterintelligence 

Page 

NSL VIO-25499 
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Numbersl681v3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/' 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] fO=FBl/OU= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ |O=FBI/ UU=l-lkb> I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNi l/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFIHUMAS 
Subject: Numbers 1681v 
Sent: 2005-06-22 18:29:25.815 
Date: 2005-06-22 18:29:25.815 T>nrn -i 
X-Folder: Inbox Duplicate 
X-Text: 3705 

yô=FBiyôf)=FlRST 
DMINISTRATIVE 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

SECRET 
R F r n R n r r r r 

t From 
S P n t : wpfinp^nav. 

) J T O U 

](OCA) (FBI) 

H i 

1CÜÜÜJ U-ki){ 

05 2:25 PM -
f n q n rFRT^I 

(FBI) 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

l ( O G C ) (FBI) 
U ; 

blC 

J ( O G C ) (FBI) ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

Duplicate 

-24-2007 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179/DHH/KSR/RU 

•1....4 

(S) 

b 6 

hlC B .. 5c) (FBl);i 
(FB^n 1 1 

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC icate 

Page 1 
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Numbersl681vl2.txt 

-
From:| [OCA) (FBI) 
^ f w p n n p ^ v K i n g ~ T T 2 0 0 5 2 : 2 1 PM 
TO: 
Cc: 
(OGCT 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

a|T*" ' w p n n p ^ f i a v m n p 7 T 2 0 0 5 2 : 2 1 PM 

3:1 . I (OGC) fEBll , r 

i:i tanrrcFBi):! t o c o (FBI) ;[ 
DGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (O^J (l-Ulj u 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

Duplicate 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
22T"2005 2:16 PM S(OCA) (FBjti 
Û - L E L Û J T 

( o G t r w r r l h m n r n r r r r a 
jitluyi t luaiv 1 

Subject : Nun 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

1 (OGC) (FBI);[ 
¡MAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

D u p l i c a t e 

Page 1 
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Numbersl681vl2.txt 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, 
Investigâtions 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, ̂ efreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gufi 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Cla^sfltication Guide G-3, dated 1/97^Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, 
Investigati ons 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-25503 



Numbersl681v4.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=f 
From: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ClL 

/0=FBl/0U=FIRST To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 1 

Subject: Numbers 1681v 
Sent: 2005-06-22 18:46:58.501 
Date: 2005-06-22 18:46:58.501 
x-Folder: OCA Duplicate ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
X-Text: 6578 HEHE.IH....IS....IIMCLASS.IFIEIJ....EXCEET 

b 7 C 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

WHERE SHOOT.... Û.THERÏÏEI £ 

:SR/RU 

b 7 C 

ir-in-inal M e s s a n e -

^ ( O G C ) (FBI) 

f ^ To: irPCA\ (FBI) 
maimaumu lima _jj 2:31 PM 

i ( F B I ) I 1 
1 (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

j. W T W D 1 1 

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC Duplicate 

Page 1 
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[ 8 3 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Unclassified Fax: (20 
Secure Fax: (202) 324| 

Numbersl681v4.txt 

H j ^ - -

From:I I(OCA) (FBI) 
sent! wpnnpsnav. luneTT 2005 2:28 PM 
TO : I |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Numbers Ib81v 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Duplicate 

SECRET 
R E C O R D CCCC 

t • (OGC) (FBI) 
•t: Wednesday. lune )). J005 2 : 2Z_£ÌL 

(OCA) ( F B l l J _ 
f jCÔGC) (FBl);f 

From 
Senti 
To: 
Cc: 
(FB"T7 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

^jj(OGC) (FBI) 
](Ô50 (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

1 C 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

b 7 C 

From 
Sen 
TO: 
CC E 

î T (OCA) (FBI) 
Zl_^005 2:25 PM 

J W T T T B I ) ^ 
I 

(FBTJ 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

-, J ( O G C ) (FBI) 
JTNNC7™RRÏÏT7; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

Page 2 
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SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

Numbersl681vl2.txt 

D u p l i c a t e 

From 
< ; p n f w p f i n p ^ v T i n p j > y t i n s 1 2 : i 2 - B M 

l(OCA) (FBllI 
CÔGC) (FBI);|_ 

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

(OGC) (FBI) fog 
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) • 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

D u p l i c a t e 

Î 

r-in-inal M P ^ S H P 

From 

Qon1-- ^orinoQriav-

2 ; 

](OCA) (FBI) 
'"g >r_ 2005 2:21 PM 

(OGcJ 1>B1J; IHUMAt. 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

, I (OGC) ,fFRn 
ra^T (FBI) ;l 
r, JULIE F. fa I G T T T T H T T 

] (OGC) (FBI); 
b 7 C 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

D u p l i c a t e 

Page 1 
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J ß w C f 

Numbersl681vl2.txt 

u m ce OT congressional Affairs 
JEH Building Room 7252 

202-324 
(SerjiLmaiJ to Room 7240) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent 
To :X 
CC 

it 
r i rri n a l Mp< ;< ;anp -

K O G C ) (FBI) 
<l, ¿005 2:16 PM 

(oJQ (FBT);| 
Subject : Numliui s 

aOCA) ( F B I I 

1UU1V 
JlUWJ (I-U1J ; I HOI 

] ( O G C ) (FBI);[ 
W A S , JULIE F.

L 

T O G C T T F B T T 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

D u p l i c a t e 

^IVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Inv£s4n gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

ssifi cation Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Fpr^ign Counterintelligence 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI classification Gj^rde G-^^dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G>3^TBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigation 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET*-

Page 1 
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Numbersl681vl2.txt 

DfeR^VED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlntellig^Fr^e 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI TSl.assi fi cati on Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foj^ign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide]>6^3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI^jeTassi fi cati on Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forfciqn Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION^XEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-25508 



SÈÔRÇT 

j n i i p / r M - p p r T C 

o 

Numbersl681v5.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O^J£IiipMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R Q U E Z C L U f i t L J P I E N T S / C N = | p O = F B l / O U = F I R S T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T 
Subject: Numbers 1681v 
Sent: 2005-06-22 20:59:32.793 
Date: 2005-06-22 20:59:32.793 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 7028 

SECRET 
RECORD cccc 

b 7 C 

H E R E I N IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 

b7C 

I am in my office if you guys want to get together. Julie 

ICOCA) (FBI) 
W p f l n p ^ r l a v i . i n p " 7 T 2 : 4 7 P M 

To: I0GC) (FBI) 
C c : I H U M A Y , J U L L T I-. ( F B I ) 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

D u p l i c a t e 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

b7C 

|(0GC) (FBI) 
Qor̂ l- PTHnocHav Inno )) "TTiCi^ 2:31 PM 

IIUGLJ CTdJTJ 
"Suoject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

llULAJ (FBI) 
I. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Page 1 
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Numbersl681v5.txt 
SECRET 
RECORD cccc 

'Duplicate 

[OCA) (FBI) bfo 
^ Q ri T- LJAflHAgflau urna 2005 2:28 PM h 7 r 
TO :| l(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: kt: Numbers lb8iv 

D u p l i c a t e 
SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

z (OGC) (FBI) 
005 2:22_EH. 

—, IQCA) (F^lli 
_ p G C 

Vi m nal Moccanp 

From 

TO 
Cc l ITOGC) (FBI) ;| 
(FB 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

SECRET 
RECORD cccc 

^J_(OGC) (FBI) 
UL.LJ (f-BI) ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

NSL VIO-25510 



Numbersl681v5.txt 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 324 
Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 324 

R-

:| FC0CA) (FBI) 
iiumill ju m11u M i n a j j i 2 : 2 5 PM . . 

| (OGCÌ RFBT^I L(OGC) (FBI) 
J R N C R R R A I ) ; K U W J O M J ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

From 
s e n L ^ n z m s m 

TO: _ 
Cc: 
(FBT7 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

D u p l i c a t e 
SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

b7C 

-, IfOGO (FBI) , -
I(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) D b 

J b 7 C 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

D u p l i c a t e 
SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

From:! |(OCA) (FBI) 
^nt-'waiiiiauiuu urna A 2:21 PM 
To: ITOGCÌ , , , 
cc :| K U U J "(FBI) ;| |(OGC) (FBI) ; 

?, JULIE F. (UL.LJ LFB1J
 1 1 1 (OgL) (FbSlJ! IHUMAb?, JULIE c fhrr-i—mm — 1 • « 1 b 7 C 

Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

Page 3 
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Duplicate 

Numbersl681vl2.txt 

r̂-in-irt̂ l MNRR^RM 

Fromi l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent:' W p H n P ^ H a v . lune )J. AiOS 2:16 PM 

Ce: 
(odt 
Subject: Num6ëP5 IBftlV 

•b7C 

i| — l m r j ? ^ R T ^ T > > | (OGC) (FBI) \ | 
bLJ (FBI) J j | (IHJLJ (FBI) J I HUMAS, JULIE F. (UIJLJ (FB1J ( 

biect: NumfcëP5 IBftlV 

D u p l i c a t e 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

(S) 

D E R I V E t r H W I ^ G - 3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign County 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMT 
SECRET 

h gence 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB. 
Investigatio 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

ssifi cation Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Counterlntel1i gence 

Page 1 
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Numbersl681vl2.txt 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlntel 1igepCe 
vwesti gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRE 

DERIVED FROMN^-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign COL 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION^^XEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

terlntelligence 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1 / 9 ^ Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guil 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

>, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifi^ation Guide G-3, dated 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
SECRET 

/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

DERIVED FROM: G-^^FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, ForeignN^ounterlntelligence 
Investi gati ons^ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

D E L V E D FROM: G-3 FBI classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlntel" 
<vesti gations 

'DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

aence 

Page 1 
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T 

Numbersl681v7.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/' 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE C^RpUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN^ 
ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| |/0=FBI/0U=FTÏÏ5 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNF 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=L 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3 FTHOMAS 
Subject: Numbers 1681v 
Sent: 2005-06-22 18:21:58.278 
Date: 2005-06-22 18:21:58.278 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 2307 

SECRET 
RECORD cccc 

L/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

0=FBi;UU=Hkb,L ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

n m 
HEFEIM IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

1:LZ 
D u p l i c a t e 

From: 
s e n i ^ E E u n n n n z : 
To: 
Cc: 
(OGLJ IHBIJ! IHUMA5 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

1(OCA) (FBI) 
J 2005 2:21 PM 

( FRT^ , I (OGC) L 
1 ( 0 5 0 (FBI) 
5, JULIE F. (Ö IGLTJ ÇFBT; 

] ( O G C ) (FBI); 
b 7 C 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

icati 

r-in-inal M P ^ a n P -

VLSUIILSMirïA' 
I(OGC) (FBI) 

rrr-^005 2:16 PM 

(ogIJ (Fbsij ;| 
Subject: Nunfljyi1^ 

[OCA) (FBjtl. 
I " » ^ ^FRTV 

1UA1V 
J U W J (L-UL J; IHUI 

1(OGC) (FBI);F 
¡MAS, JULIE F. 

lb 6 
TTXTTTFÏÏTT 

SECRET 

Page 1 
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Numbersl681v7.txt Duplicate 
RECORD cccc 

3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Cour 
Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIFICATION 
SECRET 

EXEMPTION 1 

Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIFICATION 
SECRET 

FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Coi 

EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVE 
Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIFICATION 
SECRET 

Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei< 

EXEMPTION 

Page 1 
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Numbersl681vl2.txt 

VUà— 
: n L Z 
=FlkSI 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/p 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROLLfiZCbUfiECIPIENTS/CN 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN| |/0=FBl/0U= 
R : P N I I P / R M = P F R T P T F M T < ; / R M J R N = F R T / M I = F T P < ; T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| |/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J I-1 HOMA^ 
Subject: Numbers 1681v 
Sent: 2005-06-22 18:21:21.075 
Date: 2005-06-22 18:21:21.075 
X-Folder: OCA 
x-Text: 1787 Duplicate 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

b 7 C 

^ n t - ' l J p H n P ^ v . I n n p ^ 2 : 1 6 PM 

TnJ _ I(OCA) (FBI! 
" ' " - ' 

(O^LJ imij!| 
itihjyr̂  

i d . J j m l 

1UÛ1V 

B p 
J I (OGC) (FBI); 

|(UUJ U-BJJ! I HuMAS, JULIE F. (ÔGC) (FBI) 
b 7 C 

D u p l i c a t e 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

hi 

Page 1 
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DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI CTeTS 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
SECRET 

li^nGuide G-3, date£ yfeTgn Counterlntel1i gence 

Page 2 
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Numbersl681v9.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/g 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR9UP/CN=RFriPIENTS/CN 

]/0=FBl/0U=l-lkyi AliMlNiy I RATIVE ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JF I HUMAS 
Subject: Numbers 1681v 
Sent: 2005-06-22 18:25:27.125 
Date: 2005-06-22 18:25:27.125 
X-Fol der: OCA 
X-Text: 3109 

SECRET 
PFrnPn rrrr 

/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 

()=FBIYUU=HKSI ADMINISTRATIVE 
0=FBL/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b 7 C 

D u p l i c a t e 
¡iilliililliililil 

To: 
Jene 

-BU. 

Cc: 
(FB T T 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
u5 2:22-

(OCA) (FBIIlL 
C) (FBI) ;| 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

D u p l i c a t e 

t From 
Sen 
To 
Cc 
(OG'L) (FBI) ; I HOMAS, 
Subject: RE: Numbers 1681v 

(OCA) (FBI) 
n T - w p f i n p ^ v . i i i n p 2 0 0 5 2 : 2 1 P M 

} , I inert f ^ L 
I iLàttr (FBI); 

w j OU1J; IHUMAs, JULIE F. (oGTl™l S T 7 7 F B T T 
] (OGC) (FBI); 

b 6 

b 7 C 

SECRET 
RECORD CCCC 

GREAT ! 

Page 3 
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D u p l i c a t e 
¡1 

n-i ""»"I 

From I I(OGC) (FBI) 
Senf * I.IrtflHrtffl̂W IIIM-,^, ¿005 2:16 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

( o d j i m i j IR 
mo 

, ¿uu j .. 
(OCA) (FBLÜ-
^ ÌFBT^I 

Subject: Numbers I O O I V 

1 (OGC) (FBI);[ 
OMAS, JULIE F. JlUbLJ IFE.JJ, I lnilMAS, JULIE F. ( U Ü O (I-U1J 

b 7 C 

RECORD C C C C 

Duplicate 

DERIVEb^^OM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated l/9£^oreign Counterintelligence 
Investi gati^His 
DECLASSIFICATltJN^EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifies 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIC 
SECRET 

Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

DERIVfß^fROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated l/97TNsfiQreign Counterintelligence 

Page 2 
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s T 

Numbersl681v9.txt 
ligstigâtions 

DECLÂ55KJ£ATI0N EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification GuTi 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION^ 
SECRET 

dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

Page 3 
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I l s i _ c h a n a e . t x t 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: /N-CPT/RY I-CTPCT ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A I HUMAb. 
Subject : I ksi change 
Sent: 2005-05-11 20:57:32.600 
Date: 2005-05-11 20:57:32.600 
X-Folder: NSLs 
X-Text: 383 

h 2 

b 7 E 
b 6 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[ 
I also wanted to send an email to| |as WP Hi<;ni^pH v ^ t p r d a v ahmit nuttinn a f H H a v 
riparli i np nn him rP^nnnHmn 1-q my êfflâl I about I j 

3 Tell me when is a propitious time to send it. Shou l( we 
just get him mad at us al I in one day, or should we drag it out? 

• 
UNCLASSIFIED 

b7E 

ALL IMFOMFÂTIOI CONTAINED 
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b2 

aroDosaltoAmendECPA-NSL4TvpeofPhoneServ.txt 
[NISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R 0 U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C J _ ^ _ ^ 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj |/Q=FBI/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=fi£LI£I£^TS/CN=3 FTHOMAS ; /0=FBl/0U=FTR5m5miNISTRATIVE 
a p m !P/rM=PFfipiENTS/CN=| | 
Subjcct: I I Proposal td '¿.mm tlPA NSL to get 
Sent: 2005^)5-04 21:01:53.508 
Date: 2005-05-04 21:01:53.508 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3209 

b7C 

A M . 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD DATE 09-20-2007 B Y 65179/DHH/ESR/RU 

b2 
b7E 
b5 

Please give me your thoughts. | | 

be 

blC 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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I proposaltoAmendECPA-NSL4| txt 

h 2 

b7E 

Page 2 
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QroposaltoAmendECPA-NSL4TypeofPhoneServl.txt 
INISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTH0MAS 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=JFTHOMA5 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE IP /rM^ppCIPIENTS/CN| /Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/rN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN:j |/0=FBl/0U=FlR5T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RFCIPIENTS/CN| 1 \ 
Subject:! ¡Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to g e t l I 
Sent: 2 0 0 ^ 5 - 0 4 22:25:00.530 1 1 

Date: 2005-05-04 22:25:00.530 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 3643 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Isn't this something that uc| ""jieeds to weigh in on? Julie 

t r i n i n a l M o c c a n o -

From 
S P n t : WPflnP^flav 

To J 
(Ffcr 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
day U4, 2UUb 5:02 PM r 

J C O G C ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)J 

^ ^ I I 
Subject:! proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

(OGC) 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e email this file 
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b2 
b7E 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 

Page 2 
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I proposaltoAmendECPA-NSL4[ . ̂  __ T.0. txt 

From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST-roMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=I 
From: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/Cf{ 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE C R N I I P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / C N = II- I W W A k : ; 0=l~YI/OU=FIRST 
ADMTNTSTRATTVF GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN:| 
S u b j e c t : ! [ P r o p o s a l to amend ECPA NSl LU 
Sent: 20tTTT>5-l7 12:35:19.631 

VJ.txt 

a ™ j 

Date: 2005-05-17 
X-Folder: Inbox 

12:35:19.631 b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

IMFOHIÂTIOI CONTAINED 
IS UNCLASSIFIED 
it 2.0 ~ 2.0.0.7... BIT... 6 5.17 S /DHH/KS R/l 
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r T ' r o p o s a l toAmendFCPA-NSL^ Ll. txt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRSrTDMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CUs-LEIiiQMS—_ 
To: / 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRpI IP (fN-ffF/IIPIENTS/CN=T^ ^0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=fi£CI£LL£NTS/CN l/0=FBl/0U=FIR5I ADMlNlbIKATIVE 
GROUP/CN=E££IPIENTS/CNJ 1 i . 
Subject:] |proposal t6 M h d liCPA NSL to get 
Sent: 13:13:38.830 1 1 

Date: 2005-05-17 13:13:38.830 
X-Folder: sent items 

h2 

hlE 

he 
hlC 

hb 

ALL IMFOHTTTIOI CONTAINED 

HEEEIIJ IS UNCLASSIFIED 
...09~. 2.0 ~ 2.0.0.7... .BIT... 6 5.17 9 /SHH/KS R/RM 
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I JbroposaltoAmendECPA-NSLT 

To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RFCIPIENTS/CN=J I-IHOMA^:Ì0=Ftjl7OU=FIRST 
J/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST^DMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cr 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=f 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 1 

Subject:l Proposal tc5 M h d h 
Sent: 200^^05-05 12:37:49.180 
Date: 2005-05-05 12:37:49.180 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 4714 

V t x t 

ECPA NSL to get £ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 

b 7 E 
b 6 

b 7 C 
b 5 

I don't really see whv.C 

TCTTTTTTTTSTST 

• 
Ori gi nal Message 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
qpnl-- WpHnPcHav Mav fU 6:25 PM 
To:| I (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGLJ u L1J I I f 
Subject: RE:I proposal to amend ECPA NSL to getl 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ahd ThàT 15 bâ51£âl I y 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI);[ 

ALL IK F 0P2IÀ.TI 0IJ CONTAINED 

HERE 11 IS OTCLÀSS1FIED: 

D&TE' "'09' -2 0 - 2 00? " B Y' ' ' ' 6'S'L 1 9/BÏBF '/KSR'/RW 

Isn't this something that UC 

-̂i 

needs to weigh in on? Julie 

Û ^ M M M u u M M H H a a a a ^ ^ — 

From:l I (OGC) (FBI) 
Q 0n1-'l.Un 0crl av M ^ y M l JMMk'ç-fV? P M _ 
To:I l(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBl);l 
(FB"D ' L 

(OGC) 

^ ' I I 
Subject! I Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

b7E 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSJ, 
NON-RECORD 1 C 11 this f il< 
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b2 
b7E 
b5 

I b r n n n ^ l t n A m p n H F r P A - N ç i d ! t v t 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

'Duplicate 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b 7 E 

aroposaltoAmendECPA-NSL4Typeo1| 

INISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIEN I SyiN=f 
RST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CfJ_ 

JJLL. 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C& 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=f /Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE f^ROUP/("N=RF("TPTFNTS /(~N=1 FTHOMAS ; /Q=FRT/OU=l- I I AI1M I M IM RATTVF 
GROUP/rN=RFriPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: I IProposal tJ dlliyilU ¿CPA NSL to get 
Sent: 2 0 0 ^ 5 - 0 5 17:10:29.249 
Date: 200.5-05.05 \7\ 10:29.249 
x-F 
x-i 

CI I L . L. \J\J J UJ u J J./ . 1U . I- ZJ . I 
ate: 2QOf.n5.n5 17:10:29.; 
-Folder:I I 
-Text: 5 7 7 7 —

1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I hate to differ, but I know that| |has done a lot of work in 
un "in an abudance of caution, I would run by him. 

From t l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May U!>, ¿UU!> 8:38 AM 

Out of 

b2 
b7E 

TO : THOMAS. 1111 TF F_. (OGC) (FBÎ L 
CC 
Sub 

\ _ K O G C ) (FBI) ;[ 
ibV err. FCET 1 I PIubosal to amer 

Cncr^i (FRT^ 
amend ECPA NSL to getl b6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCIASSTFTFD 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 1 this fili 

MlIU m a i IS UASILAI iy 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

WpHnPcHav Mav OA 300 5 6:25 PM . 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGl; Limj I I 1 

Subject: RE:I[Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

b2 
b7E 

](OGC) (FBI); 

b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD T ^ i _ l c a t e email this file 

From: 
S e n t 
To: 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
2UU5 5:02 PM -OTT 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Page 1 

(OGC) 

b 7 C 

HEREII IS OTCLASSIFIED 
DATE....0.9-.20. -.2.007.... BY... .6.517.9./BHH/ K3.R/RT>3 
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b 7 E 

roposaltoAmendECPA-NSL4 
v. - , , , ^ 
Subject:! proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

.txt 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFII 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 

• 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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I proposaltoAmendECPA-NSLJ È.txt 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
h 2 

hi E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 5 

Page 2 
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I |>roposa"ltoAmendECPA-NSI-Ç L t x t 

/0=FBI/UU=Flkb> f ADMINISTRATIVE 

From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST/iDMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/OfaJ£IiiOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r:pni IP/RM-PCRTDTFMTC/rM-T |/0=FBI/0U=FIRST „ ,,—in 
^pniip/rM-PFripiENTS/CNj |

 1 

Subject:I IProposal to amena bCPA NSL to get 
Sent: 2 0 0 ^ 5 - 0 5 17:44:39.520 
Date: 2005-05-05 17:44:39.520 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 5907 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(juurumaië m i y vui m ui[ 

Julie 

rrrr 
Please b7C 

T ( O G C ) (FBI) Fromif 
Sent:'IhnrsHav- Mav fTT^On 1} 1:10 PM 

To :J_ 
c c l " 

b7E 

Subject: kt: ] [Fro 

,(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
( U U J (Fßl) 

roposal to amend ECPA NSL to 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate email this file 
NON-RECORD ^ 

• 
Í 

ri ni nal M P ^ a r i P -

From 
Sent l l W S a a y , May Ub, 2UU5 
To- THOMAQ Till TP C (OGC) (FBI! 
Cc:| IOGC^ (FBI) \ 

I K o P 1 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
3:38 AM b 7 E 

Subject: Kt: roposal to amend ECPA NSL to 
linari ( CRT^ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD icate email this file 

Page 1 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 09-20-2007 BY 65179/DIffl/KSR/RU NSL VI025533 



b 7 E 

I proposal toAmendECPA-NSL^j" 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S P n t : W P d n P s H a v - M a v 0 4 . 6 : 2 5 P M , 

To:I KOGC) (FBI); I 
( O G U o m j i « 
Subject: RE:I Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

Ltxt 

J o G C ) (FBI);[ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b 7 E 
b 5 

From:! I (OGC) (FBI) 
^pnl--1 ItiUIIIIUUMU IUUU Ml JIMS* I- fl? PM 

To:I J(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate email this fili 

(OGC) 
be 
•lo 7 C«̂  

b 2 

b 7 E 
b 5 
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b 2 

b 7 E 
b 5 

I h — i - » - - * — a 1/1 -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

'Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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[""proposaltoAmendECPA-NSL^r 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRSTTDMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=REL1M1LN I S Y I N = 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: /r>-iipT/r|M-iiTPCT ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFRTF?TFNTS ifN-' 
Subject:l proposal to amend ECPA NSL to getl 
Sent: 20tmft-05 18:39:08.495 I 
Date: 2005-05-05 18:39:08.495 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 6295 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• wi11 do. 

Ori gi nal Message-
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
QonJ~ • ThurcHav May fi 

To : 
Cc 

(OGC) 

£ Subject: Kt: i M 
S, 2005 
] (OGC) 

TÔGC) 

(FBI) 
1:45 ML 
(FBI) f" 

(FBI) L 
JoGC) (FBI) 

roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

D u p l i c a t e 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

From: 
^Pnt- T h u r ^ v . Mav O S . 

To: 
Cc: 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
7nog 1:10 PM 

_ U m (l-fel) 
Subject: RE:| ¡Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

L ( O G C ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
t l ) 

mu 

D u p l i c a t e 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Ihursday, May Ub, 2UUb 8:38 AM 
To:.THOMAS 1111 TF (OGC) (FBI} 
Cc: | , 1 toGC) (FBI);I 
Subject: KE:I rPro|> roposal to amend ECPA NSL to gel 

T fnari îfr-TI 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 2 

ALL IMF0F1ÏÀTIQÎJ C 

HERE III IS UNCLASSIFIED 
i:̂  ..:: ..:im • : V j . 
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i cate 

| proposaltoAmendECPA-NSL4f 5.txt 

•ui i y i na i 1'ieiiaye 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
qpnl-- WpHnPcHav Mav fU 6:25 PM 
To:| I(OGC) (FBI); 
( O G U (I-U1J | 1 
Subject: RE:I proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

**|(OGC) (FBI); | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e 

From 
Sen 
To 
(FB 
t 
BT7 

Ì
- n ^ - i r ^ l HA ER ER ^ N 

(OGC) (FBI) 
wmmmjiniu miu 1111 -thi-H S:02 PM 

y u t , C-\j\j j j . \JL- rivi m 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| (OGC) 

Subject:j [Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

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

i=FBl/OU=FlKbl AÜM1 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

From /0=FBl/0U=FIRS"rTTDMlNISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5yCN 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/G 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE C^RpUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rNJ 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj p0=FBl/QU=Fr 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J£IijimS; /0=FBlyUU=Hki> 
rzpniiD/rM-piirjpjEMTs/cNj | 
Subject:! IProposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 
Sent: 2 0 0 ^ 5 - 1 6 12:12:24.679 
Date: 2005-05-16 12:12:24.679 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 4627 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

J/0=FBI/0U=FIRST I ST RAT IV E 

Thanks. 

b 2 

hi E 

hb 
he 
hie 

. - QUÁLÁÉMMIIÉÉKMUÉÉMBB^— 
From:I | (OGC) (FBI) 
Cünf'lLircrl:.» Maw Ilk JMIlk 1 g • 9 A RM 

To: 
Cc: 
(FBTT 
Subject: FW: 

J J . I- ~T n - i 

- I (OGC) (FBI) r 

JTHGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)J ]C0GC) 

•roposal to amend ECPA NSL to get b 2 

b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

he 
hlC 

thanks. 
- Q , 
m: I 
tlh 

From: 

s e n t ^ z n n n n s n n c 
T o
i (FbT7 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
j y U4, ¿UU!> 5:02 PM _ 
J(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| (OGC) 

Subject:! proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 

b7E 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate email this fili 

Page 1 

ALL IMFOPHÀTIOM COHTÀIHED 
HERE IH IS INRCLASSIFIED NSL VI025539 
DATE 09-20-2007 BY 65179/DHH/K3R/RTJI 



b 2 

b 7 E 

^^rnnncjltnAmonHcrPA-MCI tvt 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
D u p l i c a t e 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-25540 



J 2 L . 

Ir M IST 
I^TÏÏT/OU=FIRST 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRSf ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RËCIPIENT5yCN 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ç 
To: /0=FBL/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQLLËZLÙUB£CIPIENTS/CN=[ 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj |; /0=FBL/0U=F^KSI ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/F*N=RFF*TPTFNTS /F*N=1 FTHOMAS M

L / Q = F R 1 ;<»!=!-IIA.T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CI^ 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C f ÎO=FBI7OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN|-PFr|TPIENTS/CN= 
Subject:l Proposai tcf HfflëhU 
Sent: 2 0 Ï m T 5 - 1 6 14:22:35.788 
Date: 2005-05-16 14:22:35.788 
X-Folder: Inbox 

N/0=FBL/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
3=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

ECPA NSL to get 

ALL IMFOMFÂTIOI CONTAINED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-25541 



| proposaltoAmendECPA-NSL4 •
 h t v t 

From /0=FBl/0U=FIR51
l
TdhlNiSTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN£ 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/i 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROI If? (CM-VFf IPIENTS/CN[ 1/ U=FBl/OU= FIRST 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / i J _ ^ _ L 

IR? (r\\\-vff IPIENTS/CN| F 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN] |/0=FBl/0U=Flkt> I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CNI££CIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject:! IProposal to amend ECPA NSL to getl 
Sent: 2 ( f e ^ 5 - 1 6 17:10:40.999 
Date: 2005-05-16 17:10:40.999 
X-Folder: Inbox 

ALL IMFORMATIOI CONTAINED 
HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 09~. 2.0 ~ 2.0.0.7... .BIT... 6 5.17 9 /DHH/KS R/RM 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-25542 



IProposaltoAmendECPA-NSL^ b 
ST/ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPILN I S / C N = J H H 

1 • O / r M - P F r T P T F M T C / r M 

I/0=FBL/0U= a RSI AUM1N1SI 

. txt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST,Tn1tolNiSTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=R^lPTLNT5y(!N=1FTH0MAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cifei£ItiOMS. 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRC 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CNifi£LIfiiegTS/CNl 
GROUP/CNUR££jIPIENTS/CN=|____| * 
Subject:| |Proposal to amend ECPA NSL to get 
Sent: 20tm?5-16 21:11:38.805 
Date: 2005-05-16 21:11:38.805 
X-Folder: sent items 

" T O = F B I / O U 
• W I V E 

L=FIRST 

b 2 

b 7 E 
b 6 

b 7 C 
b 5 

ALL IICFORHATIOI CONTAINED 

HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 0 9 2.0 - 2.0.0.7... B Y • • •65179/DUH/KS R/RU 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-25543 



ÛJ
roposa"ltoIssueECPA-NSLsl . It-v-

5TRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS7CP 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/f 

RQIin^rM-RCCIF 
H r°= 
3± / U U = h l K b I A 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADIvfrlTfSTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNT 

t LÏÏ! 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS ; /0=FBly UU=Flkb>! ADMINISTRATIVE 

/ P ™ 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQI in irM-REÇIPIENTS/CNl iyô=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ ÎO=FBl/OU=Flkt> I ADMINISTRATIVE 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PKelley;/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
r : B n i i P / r N = B F r T P T F N T S / r M I • • 
Subject:! |Proposal to issue ECPA NSLs I I 
Sent: 20ÜTT75-04 17:59:16.351

 1 1 

Date: 2005-05-04 17:59:16.351 
X-Folder: cleanup 
X-Attachments: "Attachments^ Iguidance.wpd" 
X-Text: 1505

 1 r 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks]" 

b 5 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

hlC 

ALL IMFOHIÂTIOI CONTAINED 

Page 2 
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DroposaltoIssueECPA-NSL^ 
STRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPlï 

:RECn 

fipn 0=F 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPTENT5yCN 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/' 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQLIßZck=ß£fIPIENTS/CN 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ (/0=FBl/0U= I 

T V T 

|/0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
KSI AUM1N1SIHATIVE 

GROUP/CN=ß££jIPIENTS/CN=3 FTHOMAS 
Subject:llproposal to issue ECPA NSLs to 
Sent: 200TÜ5-05 18:16:01.948 
Date: 200^05*05-18:16:01.948 
X-Folder :| \ 
X-Text: 2^1/ 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

1(OGC) (FBI) 
WUT 1:59 PM 
J O G C ) (FBI) 
rïk K L L L L V , P À I H I C K w . ( O G C ) LL-HI \ T ( o d r r r r m r 

Subject:! [Proposai to issue ECPA NSLs|_ 

.iQGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE 
|(OGC) (FBI) 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD icate email this file 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

ALL INFORIÍATION CONTAINED 

H E R I I I IS UNCLASSIFIED NSL VI025545 
DA1E--09--20-2007--BY--6-S179-/DIIH/KSR/RW 



b 2 

roposaltoIssueECPA-NSLs| |L.txt b 7 E 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-25546 



DroposaltoIssueECPA-NSLsr 
STRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPlï From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPlENT5yCN= 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/gL 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE rzpniiD/rM-pcrTDTFMTc/rM 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI 
GROUP/CN=R£CIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject:! iProposal to issue ECPA NSLsl 
qpnt- ^nrPT^^-nc; ig-pn-^n ¿LIS L 

r 

»IENTS/C 
¡WTS/CNÍ 
1/0= FBI/" 

JJLL 

u=l L=FBL/OU= FIRST 
OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

Sent: 2005^)5-05 19:20:30.418 
Date: 20C£¿Ú¿¿Ú5_J.9:20:30.418 
X-Folder:! 
X-Text: 307S" 

h 2 

b 7 E 
b e 

b 7 C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

You made my brain explode. 

U M T Lhl §T
 1 

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 32^ 
Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 324[ 

O r i n i n a l 

E â Z U Z 
F rom :f 
Sent^^^^ItSilâit 
To 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
t l W 5 2:16 PM .— 

. (OGC) (FBI); 
Cc: I HUMAt, JUL1L F. ( U U J (FBI) 1 — 
Subject: RE:| |Proposal to issue ECPA NSLs 

b7C 

J o G C ) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGCTTF; 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
1:59 PM 

(FBI); 

VPÔ|M>5ÂL TÒ 155UÔ Ì
Vroxy ,1 | 

(OGC) (FBI):l 
PA NSLS to 

1(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
_ J ( O G C ) (FBI) 

b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e email this file 

Page 1 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED a 

200? BY 65173/DÏÏH/K»K/KÜÍ NSI. VIO"25547 



thanks. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate 

b 7 E 
b 5 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-25548 



r b r h 3 
proposal.txt 

b2 
b7E 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTkAllVL GkOUP/£N=kECiPIENTS/CN: 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cr 
To: /O=FBI/QII-NNN FTNMTMTFTNYRIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTH6MA5 
Subject: I I Iproposal 
Sent: l / : ^ : i i . 0 % ' 
Date: 2005-06-30 17:26:11.096 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3168 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I've already brought 
Original Mpssan" 

From: | 
Conl- • Mrmnaw . j. 

To:[ Irncr^ rcR-n 

in on this. 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
I..NQ ; ; n ik k

1
- A7 PM 

Subject: l-W:| ^ proposal 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
^ t - Mnnrlav InnP S i ;MMk"T- 17 

TO 
n f Mnnrlav InnP S i ;()Mk /• 17 

•I , , IÌFBTÌ :l , ICFBI) 
Subject: 

q 
proposa I b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED h l C 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 

ALL INFORMATI OIL COMTAIUE» 
HERE HI IS UNCLASSIFIED VI025549 
DATE 09-20-200? BY 65179/DHH/KSR/RW 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-25550 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 



(S) 

S t 

SLs.tXt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATiVL GkOUP/£N=ftECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: / 0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE rzppi i D //~M p FTTDT F MTC /RM fL I U1 tMAL • Ì1 ULU I '/m I-CTPCT 
ADMINIST" ""

rT1 r n n i m r
pN=RECIPIENTS/CN| | J fJ i. ADMINISf 

I. D ) Subject! 
Sent: 2Q 

b l 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 7 A 
lISLs 

Sent: 2UUb-UI-Ub 13:34:58.367 
Date: 2006-01-06 13:34:58.367 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 281 

^ENSi^v^^rmcu^&iFmr^ _ ^ 

(S) 
SECRET. 

INSL S have to go through the Unit Chief, since t h e r e T 
b l 

hlA 

DATE; 03. -2.0.-2.0.0 7 

e i M O M : 1.-..4 (e) 
DECLASSIFY OM: 09-20-2032 

AL 1. IH F0 MIATI ON Ç 0HTÀIHED 

H E M ™ ...I.s 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

Page 2 

N S L V I O - 2 5 5 5 1 



(S) 

(S) 

Lsl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O^J£HiimS. 
To: F

D T
 '-ETPc-r anMTMTCTD attx/c GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ 

Subjectl I N S L S
 1 

Sent: 20Ub-Ul-Ub 14:34:17.982 
Date: 2006-01-06 14:34:17.982 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 598 

ECORD 

(S) 

(S) 

Yes, I expect the UC to do the checking. 

Julie 

t-in-in^l Mqcchmq 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
bent: l-nday, January Ub, 2UUo 8:35 AM 
To: .TUOMfly—II ii te r foGC) (FBI) Cc: I LLOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: | NSLs 

bl 
b6 
b7C 

IVE BUT UNCLJ 
NON-RECOB 

icate email this fili 

ALL IN FORI-IATI ON CONTAINED 

HERE IN " IS ' " 'ÜlIC LAS S ï FÏEÏ) ' ' ' EXCE PT 

lïHEËE " " SHOOT ' ' ' 'OTHERWISE 

BETE". 09-20-2007 
€ LASS I ¡FIE D • • • BY -&5-Ì.1-B /Mffi/KS R/Rïïl 
m m m i i 1.4 {..g). 
DECLÀSSIFY....0M: 0.3-20.-2.03.2. 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-25552 



J 

IS) 

ÍSJ 

LsLs2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATlvt L.KUUP;LN=RECIPIENTS/CN=I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CrJ 
To: /Q=I|PT (CA l»l~TnrT ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
SubjectJ IsLs 
Sent: 2mJ0-Ul-U0 ifi!5^:05.497 
Date: 2006-01-06 18:58:05.497 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 1250 

FI HUMAS 

(S) 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Fr-iHav lam.arv oF, '¿W6 9:34 AM 
To: I . I (nc..c\ (FBI) 

WSLs Subject : RE:£ 

email this fil< 

bl 
b 7 A 
b6 
b7C 

(S) 

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 

] (OGC) (FBI) 
Ü6 Friday, January Ub, ¿Uo6 8:35 AM 

THNMAQ Hill TP F (^c) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) 
NSLs 

=IED SEN 
NON-R 

SECRET 

Duplicate email this fili 

(S) 

NSL VIO-25553 



NSLs3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE kkUUky LN=RECIPIENTS/CN=:iFTHOMAS 

/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/piai£IÜÚMAS-
iMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| 

From: 
To: /n=FRT/ni I^HTPCT 
Subject 
Sent: 2 
Date: 

= F R T / N I L = F T P < ; T ANI 

tj I 
2 (JH^^^^^tj^^^^^^Q 

SLs 
:01.295 -uu iy.m! 

2006-01-06 19:40:01.295 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2098 

Julie 

Im-in-in^l M ^ c ^ , ™ 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
benx: l-Hday, January Ub, 2UD6 1:58 PM 
To: THOMAS, HJI TF F. TOGC'l fFRT^ 
Subject: RE:f llSLs 

D u p l i c a t e email this file 

-Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Cr-iHaw Tannar» HK 9; 34 AM 

Í) 

To: -
Subject! REI 

(OGC) (FBI) 
NSLs 

uifctA^siEì&f Duplicate email this file 
NON^RÉCDRCL 

09-20-200? 
C LAS S I' FÏED " BY" "65179'/DlH /KSR/Rf 
PEASON: 1. 4 £e) 
DECLASSIFY 01: 09-20-2032 

(OGC) (FBI) 
6 8:35 AM 
(FBI) 

(FBI) 

N O N ^ R E C O R a ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

b l 

b6 
b7C 
b 7 A 

AtI""ISF0RliáTI0IÍ'"C0irrAIlED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-25554 



(S) 

(S) 

JSLs3.txt JSLs3.txt 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-25555 

J P E Ä G R 



T 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

MSLs4.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR6UPyCN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cr 
To: [no -
Subject:( NSLs 
Sent: 2OOb-04-ii 10:58:43.702 
Date: 2006-04-11 10:58:43.702 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 1752 

ALL INFORMATION C0HTÀIHED 
HEREIN IS ÜIÍCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

R ECORJ 

For those revi i eiwrtgl 
T.nUi 1 

SLs. please COPY the below email and attach it to the 

O r í m n a l M P C ^ Í I P -
From: | 
Sent : 'ivinnriav anri i 
To: 
Cc: 
(CTD) ( W 
Subject : 

£ 
] (CTD) (FBI) 
¿_2üüíi_4:16 PM 

tCTD; C.FBI) ; 

NSLs 

1 
CF (CTD) (FBI); 

b l 

b6 
b7C 
b7A 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET O W U M J X M W L 
RECORD 

The following non-disclosure statement should apply to all JSLs: 

commumcations^ûâ-iysis unit, Room 4315 
( w ) • ->(\->-i->AT 

(c): 

b7C 

Page 2 
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(S) 
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 

KSLs4.txt b l 

b 7 A 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-25557 



(S) 
MSLs5.txt 

ï ï 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / £ j _ _ 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cd |/U=l-m/UlJ=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=K£LI£I£^TS/CN=3FTHOMAS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
r:pmip/rM=PFrTPTFMTc:/rNj \ 
Subject \ fr|g»L*> 
Sent: 2uUb-Ub-^y ¿0:uZ:27.164 
Date: 2006-06-29 20:02:27.164 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 958 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

¡vi 11 be bringing over signed! flSLs. They are old, and the ECs have 
name on them, so they need to go tnrougn fast. There were six that I 

reviewed, of which I signed three without corrections, signed two but with notes that 
the NSL needs corrections, and I retained one of them. But even-i " 
ready to go, if we can get these out before the COB Monday (when|_ 
leaving), then we won't have to retype the face page on these. 

b l 

b7C 

Pt all six are 
retends she' s 

Could you also do a project tracking sheet. They just came to me today because they 
had nntten lost in somebody's inbox, so I wanted to get them out as quickly as 
possible. | |had already left so he couldn't do a tracking sheet, but I know Julie 
wants one. iTTcCnks. 

Thanks. 

DERIVED FROM: 
Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIFICATION 
SECRET 

classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Far jnterlntelli gence 

EXEMPTION 1 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS I®CLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

DATE: 09-20-2007 
CLASSIFIED BY 65179/DHH/KSR/RW 
REASON.: i-4 
DECLASSIFY.... 01: 09.^20^.2032. Page 1 

NSL VIO-25558 



OCCmeetingl.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Subject: OCC meeting 
Sent: 2005-04-03 13:31:53.636 
Date: 2005-04-03 13:31:53.636 
X-Folder: kelleyl 
X-Text: 3529 

b e 

b7C 
ï-1 HUMAS 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie: An interesting issue-iflL which I wanted you to be in the loop. I mentioned .b6 
this to you when you were at | flast week. Please let me know if you have any "H7r 
questions. ^ 

— b 2 
| (OGC) (FBI) h 7 F 

• MUUMU. murin 2005 5:14 ™ ' * S e n i l i 

o ° B 
Subject : 

W H 
Subject: OCC meeting 

JT, 2005 5:14 EM , p 
] (OGC) (FBI) ;| I (OGC) (FBI);|_ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED A L L ^FORmTIOM CONTAINED 
NON-RECORD HEFEI1 IS ÜIICLÄS3IFIED 

DATE 09-20-2007 BY 65179/Dlffl/KSR/Rtf 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-25559 



n r r m o o T - i r m t v t 

Thanks -

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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OCCmeetingl.txt -
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=f 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/G* 

/0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ID / R M - P F R J D T F M T C /rM-[ 

LNTS/CNj | 
~ ^ / J = F B I / 6 U = F i 

J/U-hB 

From 
TO: / O - R U . / ^ - R ^ , „ ^ N , . ^ , ™ , .LVL. V J ^ 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI l/O=FBI/6U= 
GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/OJ | |Q=FBL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CRJ L/0=L-BL/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J I-1 HOMAB 
Subject: OCC meeting 
Sent: 2005-04-29 21:04:06.673 
Date: 2005-04-29 21:04:06.673 
X-Folder: cleanup 
X-Text: 7809 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

• 
JTCM= 

I=FBL/OU= FIRST 
/0=FBL/0U=HKYI ADMINISTRATIVE 
RST ADMINISTRATIVE 

b7C 

From:I 
Sent :'I-Hflav. A B H I M . AÌUTS: 49_0*L 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OCC meeting 

I (FBI) 
2nrTf:4a 
I C F B D T 
• (OGCJ P T 7 

] (FBI) 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD ¡iiiiii 

CONTAINED 
SIFIED 
BY ' ' '6517 9/DBH /KSR/RW 

This is my recollection of what I was tols immediately afterward. 

H , 
F rom: | 
Q0n1-- A n n i yn 3 : 43 PM |-

. \cnari (FRT) I 
CC:L I W O (FBI) ;L 
SubjêCT! KL! ULL mêêTlVig I 

L L O G C ) (FBI) 
_ ] (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 

Page 2 
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we need to discuss this further. 

t From 
Çpr^T ; Fnrlav. Anrn~l 7* 
To: 
Cc: 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
, ¿UU!> 2:33 

Subject: Rt: occ meeting 

(OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks. 

Iri ni nal Mp<:<:anp-
From:| I(OGC) (FBI) 
Spnt:'T.iP^v. Ma rrh ) f 2005 5:14 PH. 

, Tn-I , I (OGC) (FBl);r" 
I I IFblJ

 1
— 

Subject : OCC meeting 

Page 2 

](OGC) (FBI); 

b 2 

b7E 
be 
blC 

NSL VIO-25562 



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
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OGCReqforInput-ServofNSI_s.txt 
/ N - C D T / N I I - C T D C T AHMTMICTDATTV/C R P N I I N / R M - P R R T N T R M T C / R M - R N I RYYR 

b7C 

X-Mi mpQI F : PrnrHjrpfl Rv Microsott Fxrharme Vh-U-h4X/. 
I (CD) (FBI* 

M a H E T ( O G C ) (FBI) 
From: r" 

: "M To. 
Cc: [ lrrn-i rPRTV 
Return-Path:| 
X-Or"i gi nal Ar ri va 11i me : uy i-eo 
X-Folder: 
X-Status: 

Deleted Items 
D 

5 13:44:27.0995 (UTC) FILETIME=[7977C2B0:01C50EAD] 

X-Text: 1647 

RECORD 
DECLASSIFIED BY 65179/DMH/KSR/RW 
O S 0 9 - 2 0 - 2 0 0 7 

Juli e, 

Will this email be sufficient response, or do you need something more formal? 

Clayt 

Clayt Q. Lemme 
Assistant Section Chief 
Counterespionage Section 
Counteriniôlliqence Division 
(202) 324 I 
Room 4216 

b2 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classiti" 
Investi gâtions 

Foreign Counterintelligence 

Page 2 
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OGCReqforInput-ServofNSI_sl.txt 

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
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CQLEMME 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 
Sent: 2005-02-09 13:57:06.133 
Date: 2005-02-09 13:57:06.133 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2268 

"secRK, 
RE CO 

Dear Clayt: 

Thank you for compiling this information. I will forward it tc 
one of my attorneys, who is working on this project for me. 

b 7 C 

Julie 

Original Message 
From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM 

T U O M A C Till T P F ( O G C ) ( F B I ) b 6 

Cc:| I (CD) (FBI) 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters £>/U 

h 2 

'Duplicate email this file 

DE C'LÄS S'IFÏE'B' " ' B¥" ' '65 17'9':/DHH;/ KS'R/R&J 
.am... .rt.o „„an g. Q.rj 

Juli e, 

Will this email be sufficient response, or do you need something more formal? 

Clayt 

clayt Q. Lemme 
Assistant Section Chief 
Counterespionage Section 
Counterint^-LLiaence Division 
(202) 324J | 
Room 4216 1 
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OGCReqforInput-ServofNSI_sl.txt 

Page 2 
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OGCReqforlnput-ServofNSLslO.tx-
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ch 

^ M P / r M = P F p FI HUMAb ! ) U=Flix/OU=FlRST b 7 C 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 
Sent: 2005-02-09 14:08:00.846 
Date: 2005-02-09 14:08:00.846 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 3636 

SECRETI 
RECORD 

h 2 

b l 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

• ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERE IN' ""IS"" IMC L AS SÏFÏËD ' ' EXCEPT 

Original Message WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
qpnt- WpHnPQHav Fphr.iarv DQ 2005 8:57 AM 
To: | | (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
SubJfiCT! FW! LRJL kfidjUfiST T&r Input regarding Service of National Security Letters b 7 C 

SECRE 
RECORd 

IMore input. Julie 
il " U M gi nal Message-

From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM 

• -runMAC Till TF F (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:| tCD) (FBI) 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

09-20-2007 
CLÄSSXFIZD....BY....e5.1.79./DHH/KSR/R¥ 

DECLASSIFY" ON: ' 09-20-2032 

h 2 
SECREI 
RECORD Duplicate email this file 
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OGCReqforInput-ServofNSI_sl.txt 

D u p l i c a t e email this file 

DERIVED 
Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEME 
SE 

ossification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Fc 

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
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE CRpi IP/rN=RFrTPTFNT<; /r N= Tl I Ui IMA^ : ) < \=\-U f/OU=FTRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj | 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding bervice of National Security Letters 
Sent: 2005-02-09 18:12:43.849 
Date: 2005-02-09 18:12:43.849 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 2688 

b e 

b 7 C 

FYI -

b5 
b6 
b7C 

o 
Original Message 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
CQn1-- WoHrmcHaw Hohr.mrv fiQ 2005 8:57 AM 
To:I I (OGC) (FBI) b e 

Subject: l-W: UU. Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters b 7 C 

DE CLASS I FIEJ>.. BY... 6 51.7.9 /Dfffl/KSR/RW 
OM... 09-20-2 007 

... b 6 
More input. Julie „ 

T^inal Message J3/C 
From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM 
To:. THflMAS Till TF E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc :l I (CD) (FBI) 
Subject: UIX Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

'Duplicate email this file 

Page 2 
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fyifPorrFrirTnniit-Cor\infMCI ell tvt 

D u p l i c a t e 

DtRiiiED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlntellij 
In vesications 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassificatfoT 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

jide G-3, 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

DERIVED FROM: G^^PBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Investi gatj 
DECLA^SiTOZATION EXEMPTION 1 

£T 

aterlntel1i gence 

Page 2 
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSI_sl2 .txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE IP/<~N=PF< RPTFNTG/<~N= ~\FTHDMA^ 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| \ 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National S ^ I U M Ly Letters 
Sent: 2005-02-09 18:17:51.051 
Date: 2005-02-09 18:17:51.051 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 3232 

b 7 C 

No, I confess, I am the holdup, I haven't even read the new version yet. Julie 

Q r i m n a l M 

From:I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, l-ebruary IW, 2005 1:13 PM 

T̂ - TunMAc T I M T P p rrv:r) ( F B I ) 

Cc:| |(OGC) (FBI) 

b 7 C 

Sub3fiCT! kt! ItaL kfi<!|Ufi5T for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

b 2 

D u p l i c a t e email this file 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179/DEB./ESR/RU 
OK 09-20-2007 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

no 2005 8:57 AM 
To :| | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OGC Request tor Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

| More input. Julie 
urn gi nal Message ^ ^ 

From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) b 7 C 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM 
T O - THOMAQ Tin TP P ( O G C ) ( F B l ) 

Cc:| | (CD) (FBI) 
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

-BI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Coi 

Investigâtions 
DECLASSIFICATION 
SECRET 

FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign COL 

EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVE 
Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIFICATION 
SECRET 

Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei< 

EXEMPTION 

Page 2 
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSLsl3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE F^RQUP/RN=RFRTPTFNTS/RN=iFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| H 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 
Sent: 2005-02-09 20:16:58.886 
Date: 2005-02-09 20:16:58.886 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 4370 

S E C R E T 
RECORD 

b 7 C 

co: 
HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

I think that we basically want to leave this up to the agents' good common sense with 
regard to what is operationally required. We can easily tailor the NSLs to account for 
differing types of service. We can show the different options on our website if 
needed. Julie 

b 6 
H n m n a l M a c c a n a . ... 

From:| I (OGC) (FBI) D / L " 
Sent: Wednesday, February uy, 2005 9:08 AM 
T^. TUOMAC TIM TP C Cr^r.r^ (FBI) 
Cc : I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sub^fiCT! kt! UL.L kfiflllfist for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

SECRE 
RECOR 

09-21-2007 

65179 /DKK /KSR/RW 

3 I REASON: 1.4 ic\ 
I 

'Duplicate email this file m a m M F L M ; 0.9,21,2032 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Senp-Jiiadaasdau EdajiuajsiL-p9, 2005 8:57 AM 
TO: | I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OGC Request tor Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

SECREl 
RECORQ. 

•b7C 

More input. Julie 
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSLsl3.txt 
Original Message b 6 

From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM 
T o - TUOMAC Till TF C ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

CcJ (CD) (FBI) 
SuUjyiL: ULiL RyquyyL for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

SECRET 
RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 

r 

DERI\/tl>-EJ£OM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterInteJ>h 
Investi gatTtiHS^^ 

- FMPTION 1 

jence 

DECLASSIFICATIO 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G - 3 FBI Classification GUTJ 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

lated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

DERIVED FROtJ>^3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counte 
Investi^gairTons 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

ateili gence 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-25576 

I 
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nr"r"P/-tq-For-Tnpi it-CommfMCI c 1 A tvt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Jl-IHUMAS 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 
Sent: 2005-02-10 17:50:15.243 
Date: 2005-02-10 17:50:15.243 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 1 

ALL IMFOMFATIOI CONTAINED 

HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09~. 2.0 ~ 2.0.0.7... .BIT... 6 5.17 9 /DMH/KS R/RM 

Page 3 
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSI_s2 .txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / ( ~ N = 1 F T H O M A S 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| \ 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National J U L U I Ily Jetters 
Sent: 2005-02-09 13:57:28.024 
Date: 2005-02-09 13:57:28.024 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2122 

b 7 C 

RECORD 

ON 09-20-2007 
Patrice, More input. Julie 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM 
T ^ . TUnMAC TIMTC C ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

Cc:| |(CD) (FBI) 
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
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OGCReqforInput-ServofNSLs3.tx-U 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ct 

ta7C 

To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE I P / r M= P F R T P T F M T < ; / R M = I FTHOMA<; • / N = F R T / N I I=FTP<;T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C^ | 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding bervice of National Security Letters 
Sent: 2005-02-09 14:08:00.846 
Date: 2005-02-09 14:08:00.846 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 3636 3 

SECRE1 
RECORD 

IDuplicate email this file 
ta 2 

Original Message j^g 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
q p n f Wprlnpcrlav Fphr.iarv OQ 2005 8:57 AM -O / C 
TO :| I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: UGC Request tor Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

SECRET 
RECORD 09-21-2007 

C L'AS SIFIED' ' ' ' B T ' ' ' 6'S'L 19'/DHH /K3R/RW 

-Ì-.-4 tc) 

Juli e | | More input. 
Ul11 gi nal Message 

From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM 
T o - TUOMAC Till TF p ( O G C ) ( F B l ) 

Cc :| I (CD) (FBI) 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

-21-203: 

SECRET 
RECORD 

Duplicate email this file 
ta 2 
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D u p l i c a t e 

fyifPorrFrirTnniit-Cor\infMCI tvt 

DERIVED FROM: 
Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIFICATION 

àfication Guide G-3, dated 11 ^ounterlntelli gence 

rite I h gence 

"nil lui II rRQM • G 3 FRT classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CnnntrrTnl i 11 i | 'IL f 
Investi gâtions 
DECLASSIFICATION EXE 
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSLs4.txt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQI in irM-[?ECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMA5;/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ | 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding bervice of National Security Letters 
Sent: 2005-02-09 18:12:43.849 
Date: 2005-02-09 18:12:43.849 
X-Folder: Deleted Items , 
x-status: D Duplicate email this file 
X-Text: 2688 

RECORD 

h 6 

hlC 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Q p n f W o H n P c H a v F o h r . i a r v OQ 2 0 0 5 8 : 5 7 
To:| I (OGC) (FBI) 
SulJjyLL. FW. UGL KyquybL IU! Input regarding Service of National Security Letters D 7 C 

AM 
b e 

ECORD 

DE Cli&S S I'FIE'D' " "BY" "6'5 i 7'9/13HH/ K3R/RT£F 
EM 09-20-2007 

IMore input. Julie 
i " U H ^ i n a l Message b 6 

From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) "unn 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8 : 4 4 A M 
T N - THOMAC;- 1111 T F F ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

Cc: I rep) (FBI) 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

RÚ RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e email this file 

NSL VIO-25583 



rV-V-n̂,-,-F»rTnm.1- C ̂  .n, ,̂-Fm C I R- A -f-̂ -f-

DERlr^ED FROM : G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterlntelJ 
InvestTgcrti^ns ^ 
DECLASSIFICATÌQ^ EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

?nce 

D u p l i c a t e 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Ci assi ficatior 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

nòe G-3, 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

DERIVED FROM: G-
Investi gati 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
S EI 

I Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, ForeigniSounterlntelligence 

Page 3 
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSI_s5.txt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / a ^ l £ I M A S . 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN4 

b 6 

b 7 C 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National b e c u r u y Letters 
Sent: 2005-02-09 18:17:51.051 
Date: 2005-02-09 18:17:51.051 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 3232 b 2 

s e c ^ f r i 
RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e 
DECLASSIFIED BY 65179/DER/ESR/RU 
ÜB"09—24-20 Ö? 

From 
Sent it PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
¿ w n ^ u a y , February w ; 2005 1:13 p 

T o - TMHMAQ Till TP P (jOGC) (FBI) 

Cc.l I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

" b 6 

b 7 C 

RECOI t h 2 

• 
Original Message 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate 
b6 
b7C 

t uiarU- -tâiuauajai^ûy, 2005 8:57 AM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Sen, 
To: 
Sub'jyLL! I-W! UL.L RyquyisL ILlV Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

b 2 

Duplicate 

I y I iid I b 6 

b 7 C 
^ mebbayt:-
From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM 
T^- TUHMAC Till TP P (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc:| KCP) (FBI) 
S u b ^ C T ! UijL kfi<!|Ufi5t for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

b 2 

Juli e, 

Page 3 
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSI_s2 .txt 

Duplicate 
DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlntell; 
InvestiijaJn ons 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

2nce 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassK^cation Guide G-3, dated l/9£, 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

foreign Counterintelligence 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificati ( 
Investi gations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 
SECRET 

""Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

DERIVED FROy^G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Count* 
Investi apttlons 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SE€ffET 

Entelli gence 
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSI_s6.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/f[M-1tTHnMftS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of NatiorT 
Sent: 2005-02-09 20:16:58.886 
Date: 2005-02-09 20:16:58.886 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 4370 

b 7 C 
ÜI SëiJUn Ly Letters 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

^CLASSIFIED EXCEPT 

Duplicate 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
r>enL. w/yuiiybudy, Fyuruary uy, 2005 9:08 AM 
T N : T H O M A S . 1111 T F F . (OG^ ( F B I ) 

Cc :| \ (OGC) (FBI) 
SubJ^iJL! kt! UL.L k ^ U ^ s t for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

SECRET 
RECORD 

h 2 
D u p l i c a t e 

09-21-2007 

CLASSIFIED BY 65179/DHH/KSR/RW 

PEAS OH ': 1.4(c) 
DECL ASSIFY OH: 09-21-2032 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

WPHNPGHAV F^hn.arv OQ 2005 8:57 AM 
To:l I (OGC) (FBI) 
SubjyLL! FW! UL.L kyquyisL Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

SECREI 
RECORD 

h 2 

he 
b 7 C 

Page 1 
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSI_s6.txt 
Original Message ]•£, 

From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) „ 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM D / C 
To- tu^mac Till TC c (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc :l I (CD) (FBI) 
Subjr^rTT—oerTeejtrest for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

D u p l i c a t e 

DERIVED FT?6M^G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounJ 
Investigations ^ 
DECLASSIFICATION ^Xfi&PTION 1 
SECRET 

Cntelli gence 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification GiTh 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

X\ dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

DERIVED FROM: 
Investi gap^rfls 
DECLASSÎT-ICATION EXEMPTION 1 

FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign iterlntelligence 
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSI_s7.txt 
F m m /D=FRT/DI J=FTRST ADMTNTSTRATTVF GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=COI FMMF 

From: "LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI^ 
T o : "THOMAS Till TF F ( O G C ) ( F B i ; 

Ce: I ^ P T V ' 
RetirFh-PâTh ¡1 P 
X-Or-ig-inal Arri val M m e : Uy l-eb 2U05 13:44:27.0995 (UTC) FILETIME=[7977c2B0:01c50EAD] 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 1647 

b 7 C 

SECRET 
RECORd 

h 2 
DECLASSIFIED BY 65179/DKH/KSR/RW 
OU. • • • OS™ 2 0. -2 0 0 

Duplicate 
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSI_s2 .txt 
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSI_s8.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CQLEMME 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 
Sent: 2005-02-09 13:57:06.133 
Date: 2005-02-09 13:57:06.133 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2268 

Sss£s*£fr 1 D u p l i c a t e 
-tfECORM 

Original Message 
From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM 
Tn; THOMAS. 11JITF F (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc :l I (CD) (FBI) 
SuLrjfcJLL. UbL KyquyJt for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

to 6 
to7C 

b2 
RECORD 

D u p l i c a t e 
DECLASSIFIED BY 65179/Dfffl/KSR/RW 
Oli''09-20-2 007 

NSL VIO-25592 



0GCReqforInput-ServofNSI_s2 .txt 

DERIVED F ROI 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPT 
SECRET 

FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterJ h gence 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classifies 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXfMPTÏÔN 1 
SECRET 

Guide G-3, dated Foreign Counterintelligence 
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0GCReqforInput-ServofNSI_s9.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CÈUiÉItiÉMA£ 

b 6 

b 7 C 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNr 
Subject: OGC Request for Input regarding Service of National b e c u n t y Letters 
Sent: 2005-02-09 13:57:28.024 
Date: 2005-02-09 13:57:28.024 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2122 

DECLASSIFIED BY 65173/ 
ON'09-20-2007 

ib2 FIT 

| More input. Julie 
Uri ginal Message b 7 C 

From: LEMME, CLAYT Q. (CD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2005 8:44 AM 
T"' T u n , u c iiii TC C (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc :| l(CD) (FBI) 
S u b l e t : UIJL KtillUtî L for Input regarding Service of National Security Letters 

D u p l i c a t e 

NSL VIO-25594 



0GCReqforInput-ServofNSI_s2 .txt 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-25595 



OIGAuditDayl-l.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=f 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP /CN=RECIPIENTS/pL 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ L ' |/0=FBL/0U=!-lkSI ADMINISTRATIVE 

1 "'••-• "" ,r 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 

GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=1FTHOMAS: /Q=FBl;UU=FlkSr ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
Subject: OIG Audit - Day i 
Sent: 2006-03-24 19:48:52.119 
Date: 2006-03-24 19:48:52.119 
X-Folder: NSLs 
X-Text: 1705 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
_ 0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
E2=£ßl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
n=FR 

¡öS 

b 6 

b 7 C 

!=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

ALL IIFOPICÂTIOM COHTÂH3ED 
HEREIM IS IWCLàSSIFIEB 
DATE 09-20-2 007 BY 65179/DMH/K3 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

There is new NSL guidance on our website. We are receiving praise from other quarters 
for such quick and efficient service after passage of the Patriot Act. 

[ 
Please refer OIG to our website. 

] 

UNI L LlllljI 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 32^ 
Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 324-1 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

sent : i-ri flay 

Mp<;<;anp-

Ö( F t r r f 
rFRT^L. 

] (FBI) 

L
TÖGCj (FBl)t 
Subject : 

v Mrirrh M , 2UUb 2:38 PM R 

roGC^ rFBl^ ; T H O M A ^ - i m TF F. ro^r"! (FBI) I 
| ( F B I ) ; [ 1 ] (OGC) V u i J ; [ 

OIG Audit - Day 1 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

- seemed to have a surprising lack of understanding of NSLs or NSL process - but asked 
some good questions 
- had no copies of NSL gudiance - they requested and we provided copies of the October 
and Novemer 2001 OGC guidances 
- they requested copies of the current NFIPM provisions re NSLs, 2-17, 2-18, 3-03 -
they noted that the NFIPM seemed out of date and refers to the old AGG? 
- they are interested in the T 50 USC 436 NSL that is not used by the FBI but listed in 
the AGG. 

SSA be 

b 7 C Page 1 
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I [_egal Unit| 
OIGAuditDayl-l.txt 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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OIGauditofNSLandPatriotAct215orders-lil_ 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
From: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CM From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/ 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE CPQIiP/rN =PFrTPTFNT<;/rN 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS L 

Subject: OIG audit of NSL and Patriot Act 215 orders 
Sent: 2006-01-24 19:56:53.707 
Date: 2006-01-24 19:56:53.707 
X-Folder: 215s 
X-Text: 32 5 

. ̂  /0=FBl/0U= FIRST 
J / 0 = F B l / O U = F J k S I ADMINISTRATIVE 

b e 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[ ] 
When you have the opportunity, I would like to speak with you about this matter. I 
be reached by e-mail or at the number below. 

can 

Thank you. 

C ¿U7TJ2A 
NSLB 

J(fax) 
f (pager) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09~. 2.0 ~ 2.0.0.7... .BIT... 6 5.17 9 /'SMH/'.KS R/RM 
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i 
VE 

OIGAuditofNSLsand215s.txt 
From / 0 = F B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 

From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C . 

T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E £ A P R 6 N I ; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T 

A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C W I F I £ L J L £ I £ W I S / C N = 3 F T H O M A S ; / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

rj?ni IP/rM=PFRTPTFMT<;/ckIL I / o =F R T / O I I = F T R < ; T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | \ 

Subject: OIG audit of NSLS dllU ¿15S 1 

Sent: 2006-01-24 19:54:17.408 
Date: 2006-01-24 19:54:17.408 
X-Folder: 215s 
X-Text: 3483 

b 6 

b 7 C 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D 

Valeri e, DATE ' ' ' 0'9 -20-2007' ' ' BY ""651'7'9 7DSH7KSR/RTJ 

Julie asked me to update you on the status of this request, including the manner in 
which it is being managed by I N S D . 

b 5 

b 2 

NSLB has provided all responsive documents relating to the NSL portion of the request, 
and will provide all responsive documents relating to the 215 portion of the request 

Page 3 
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before the end of this week. 

N S L B I \ NSL 1 m-nà — 1 

707-3741 I (fax) 
I [(pager) 

OIGAuditofNSLsand215s.txt 

b2 
b6 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
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OIGAuditOnFBIsUseofNSLsand215s.t£L 
Frnm /n=FRT/ni l=FTBST ADMTNTSTRATTVF GRCH IP/rN=RFCTPTFNTS/CNJ 

Return-F 
X - O r i gi nalAr!" I V U 11Ifflë! ¿6 MAY ¿ 0 0 6 2 2 : 0 3 : 3 7 . 0 9 7 7 ( U T C ) F I L E T I M E = [ B E 5 F 5 6 9 0 : 0 1 C 6 7 E B 4 ] 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 1579 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD ALL • • • • IIÎFQKM.TI OÏÏ • • • G OWÄI'HED 

HERE H I -IS- OTC L43 S IFIË& 

DATE 09-20-2007 B Y 65179/DHH/KSR/R1 

I will be out of the office for a week T ^ s t a r t i n g tomorrow, r 
handle all matters related to the requeST lh Wy äbsence. Please forward you 
correspondence to her. Thank you. 

SSA| I 
Counterterrorism Division 
Executive Staff 

Page 3 
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OIGAuditOnFBIsUseofNSLsand215s.txt 

b 2 

Page 2 
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OIGAuditUsageofNSLs-reCAUSi tuati or - L Ü . 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r:ppi ip/rM-PFrTPTFNTS/CIs) ^ö"=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| |/0=FBl'y UU=FlkS I ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 

b 7 C 

Subject: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 
Sent: 2006-08-03 20:48:32.258 
Date: 2006-08-03 20:48:32.258 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 5746 

SENSI 
NON-

b 6 

b 7 C 

what you have stated is correct. 

nr-imn^l MQCC^MQ 

From: I K C T D ) (FBI) 
Sent: T h l i r c H a " am»..«.-.- n^ ^nns 4.^2 PM 
To: I I (OGC) CFBI^ 
Cc: 1 IHUMAS, JULIE F. LUL.LJ \FBI) ;| 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usajy U 

SEN5TFi¥i->BiJTUNCUV65TF^ 

HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 

|(OGC) (FBI) 
I NbLt - ry LAll situation 

That is correct. However, sincef"" land Julie are read on the project they may be 
able to weigh in on this from a legal perspective. legal perspecti 

Regards 

E ^ ? 
^ fnmmi im ratinnc Analvcic llmt 

-CTT7 1 « 
(202)324| J 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

09-20-200? 

CLASSIFIED... B Y 65179/DKH/KSR/F 

(..e). 
¡1; 0.9-2.0-2.0.32 

_ 
il M 

From . 
Sent: ~ Tmircrlav AiimicTTP? ^ 
To: I |(CTD) (FBI) 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
7^006 11:00 AM 

Subject: KE: uitj audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

FIED 

hi r^risv 

V i m nal M o c c a n o— 

|(CTD) (FBI) 
Aimngr n^ 10:42 AM 

\(OGC) (FBI) 

Page 1 
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T 

OIGAudi tllsageof NSLs- reCAUSi tuati on. txt 
Subject: RE: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

S E R s r p i V M y i j J N e ^ s s T F t E D 
now-^ECORD — 

b l 

CAU has worked with ITOS I to draft a blanket NSL request on all backlogged requests. 
This NSL was signed by A/AD Joe Billy. 

Regards 

"Chief, 
Communications Analysis Unit 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

LTD 
(202)324 

"TZ 
L L M AÄSaflAi 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
isJ: , ¿!u06 12:57 PM 

From 
Sent: u/armacriaw flimiict t w 

TO: I KCTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

~5ENSitIii£J5UT\UNg_AS5imiT 

Can I clarify something? 
b l 

b 5 

h 6 

b 7 C 
b 7 A 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

1 
r i n i n a l M P C C S H P -

I (OGC) (FBI) 
7, 2006 4:18 PM 
(CTD) (FBI) 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-25611 



OIGAuditUsagnnfMfl r rnmiiritintion.txt 
I (CTD) (FBI);] JCTD) (FBI) 

TXT) 1 1 r 

Subject: OIG audit re usage of NSLs - re CAU situation 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks J 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Page 3 

NSL VIO-25612 



b 6 
OIGDOCRequestlOBi nvol vi ngNSLi ssuedi nThrpatAssPssmnt.txt 7 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l " ! 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J\-1 HOMAt. 
Subject: OIG document request - IOB involving NSL issued in a threat assessment 
Sent: 2006-09-14 13:20:44.857 
Date: 2006-09-14 13:20:44.857 
X-Folder: threat assessment 
X-Text: 762 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1 1 hanks.| \ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 5 

be 

b 7 C 

ALL IMFORMATIOI CONTAINED 

HEREII IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE OS™. 2.0 ~ 2.0.0.7... BY... 6 517 9 /DHH/KS R/PJJ 
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OIGDocRequestlOBinvolvingNSLi ssuedinThreatAssessmntl.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS . 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS £> / 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| | 
Subject: OIG document request - IOB involving NSL issued in a tnreat assessment 
Sent: 2006-09-14 19:36:28.145 
Date: 2006-09-14 19:36:28.145 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1129 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Sorry, don't have a clear recollection. 

Juli e b 6 

n r i n i n a l M o c c a n o 

From: | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: 1 IhUrSday, 14, 2006 9:21 AM 
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

DATE 09~. 2.0 ~ 2.0.0.7... .BY...65.179./DMH/KS R/PJI 
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OIGNSLAuditl.txt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST A D M T N T S T R A T T V F 

G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | | / O = F B I / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 
Subject: OIG NSL Audit 
Sent: 2006-05-16 17:03:22.212 
Date: 2006-05-16 17:03:22.212 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1676 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Lets begin the task of copying all the new ponies as well here at HQ. They are 
entitled to them once they make a new request. 

Julie 

ir-i m na J M OC CANO-

From 
Sent: 

S! L 

Subject: 

LCOGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. Mav Ifi. l/T40 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
I HOMÂbi, JULlt I-. IÜWJ '(FBI) 

FW: OIG NSL Audit 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

ALL IBFOÏOllLTIOT.ra 
HEREIM IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09-2 0-2007 B Y 65179/DHH/KSR/RU 

b 6 

b 7 C 

FYI - The documents provided to the OIG are only responsive to their request, which was 
limited to the dates 1/1/2001 to 12/31/2005. So the new NSL ponies/attachments and 
updated Powerpoint are not in the submission. 

From 
Sent: 
To 
Cc 
Subj 

" 1 

b j e c E 

--in-ir^l 

(OGC) (FBI) 
I up<;dav. Mav Ih. ̂IJlJn i/:17 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b e 

b 7 C 
I ( U l . 0 (FBI) ;' THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Uli, NSL Alidi t 

S E N S I T I V E BUT U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

I a m cpnHHnri m/Pr a r n n v n f 1~hp Hnrumpnt«; WP <;.ihrrri r t p H 1~n PTC, in r p g n n n ^ p t n thpi r NSI 

request withl I 
b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 

Please pass the documents toi 
being interviewed next week.I 

"lwhen you are finished reviewing as she is 

PLEASE return the documents to me when you have completed reviewing them as they are 
NSLBs only copy of what was provided to the OIG. 

rise A^i^LdiiL i n u m a i Luuikel 
OGC/NSLB - HQ Room 7947 
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(202) 324] I h 2 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

OIGNSLAuditl.txt 

Page 2 
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0IGNSLAudit2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cr 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JfIHUMAS 
Subject: OIG NSL Audit 
Sent: 2006-05-16 17:04:31.436 
Date: 2006-05-16 17:04:31.436 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 2078 

b 6 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject" 

Original Message 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
• Tiiflsdriw Mav Ifi ?nnfi 1 -Q3 PM 
I J ( O G C ) (FBI); 

RE: OIG NSL Audit 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Lets begin the task of copying all the new ponies as well here at HQ. They are 
entitled to them once they make a new request. 

Julie 

rt H ni nal Mp<:<:anp-

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
r?40 PM 

I I(OGC) (FBI) 
1 I H U M A B > , J U L 1 L K ( 0 1 1 J '(FBI) 

FW: OIG NSL Audit 

be 
bic H E R E I N I S U N C L A S S I F I E D 

D A T E 0 9 - 2 0 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 / D H H / K S R / R Ï Ï J 

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

O r i n i n a l MP<;<;ariP 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: , I N P ^ H R I Y . M A Y I N . R ^ M F O Z : ! ? P M B 6 

To: ,1 , | (OGC) (FBI) h 7 r 

cc: I I(UUJ (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ^ ̂  
subjecti OIG NSL Audit 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I a m conH-inn rwor a <-r>nw rtf tho r̂nmontc WP cnhmitl-pH To n m -in rpcnoncp tn thoi r MC1I Kf', 

rpni IPC1~ w-ifhl 1 . 

P ä g n 1 b 7 C 

NSL VIO-25617 



0IGNSLAudit2.txt 

Please pass the documents to 
being interviewed next week. 

when you are finished reviewing as she is 

PLEASE return the documents to me when you have completed reviewing them as they are 
NSLBs only copy of what was provided to the OIG. 

Assistant General Counsel 
OGC/NSLB » no rtoom 7947 
(202) 324| \ 

h 5 

he 
hlC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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